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eoS>çyëS> ~±H$

dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g ôMr gyMZm
gd© g^mgXm§Zm gyMZm XoÊ`mV ̀ oVo H$s, ~±Ho$Mr 44 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m a{ddma, {XZm§H$ 29-05-2022 amoOr gH$mir 9.30 dmOVm gh`moJ

‘§{Xa, n{hbm ‘Obm, gh`moJ ‘§{Xa nW, Zm¡nmS>m, R>mUo (n.) 400602 ̀ oWo Am`mo{OV H$aÊ`mMo R>abo Amho. gXahÿ g^m Imbrb H$m‘H$mOm§Mm {dMma H$aÊ`mgmR>r
Am`mo{OV H$aÊ`mV Ambr Amho.

                g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ`m AZwkoZo

   àgmX Xm§S>oH$a

{XZm§H$ : 13-05-2022                                          ‘w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar (à^mar)

g^onwT>rb {df`

1) {X.18.09.2021 amoOr Pmboë`m 43 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo B{Vd¥Îm dmMyZ H$m`‘ H$aUo~m~V.
2) {X.31.03.2022 amoOr g§nboë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mm g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo gmXa Ho$bobm Ahdmb, d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$m§Zr Vnmgbobm O‘mIM© d Vmio~§X

nÌH$mg ‘§Oyar XoUo d gZ 2021-22 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU AhdmbmMr Zm|X KoUo.
3) g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo gwM{dboë`m Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 `m dfm©À`m Z’$m {d^mJUrg ‘mÝ`Vm XoUo.
4) ‘hmamï´> ghH$mar g§ñWm {Z`‘ 1961 À`m {Z`‘ 49 AÝd`o d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$m§Zr à‘m{UV Ho$bobr g§e{`V d ~wS>rV H$O©ImË`m§Vrb dgwb Z Pmboë`m

ì`mOmMr d ‘wÔbmMr aŠH$‘ ̀ oUo ~mH$sg, dgwbrMo gd© A{YH$ma A~m{YV R>odyZ {Zb}pIV H$aÊ`mg§~§YrMo A{YH$ma gZ 2022-2023 gmR>r g§MmbH$
‘§S>imbm XoUo~m~V.

5) gm‘monMma H$O© ’o$S>rÀ`m A§VJ©V AO© Ho$boë`m H$O©Xmam§Mr H$O© ImË`m§Vrb ì`mOmMr H$mhr aŠH$‘ ‘m’$ H$aÊ`mg ‘§Owar XoUo ~m~V.
6) ~±Ho$À`m gZ 2020-21 `m dfm©À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU Xmof XwéñVr AhdmbmMr (Compliance Report) Zm|X KoUo.
7) gZ 2022-23 gmR>r V`ma Ho$boë`m A§XmO nÌH$mg ‘§Owar XoUo.
8) g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo gwM{dboë`m nmoQ>{Z`‘ XwéñVrg (n[a{eð> "~' à‘mUo) ‘§Oyar XoUo~m~V.
9) g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ `m§Zm {Xboë`m H$Om©Mr Zm|X KoUo.
10) 44 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og Oo gH«$s` g^mgX AZwnpñWV AgVrb Ë`m§Mr aOm ‘§Oya H$aUo~m~V.
11) ‘m. AÜ`jm§À`m nadmZJrZo `oUmè`m Am`Ë`m doioÀ`m {df`m§da {dMma H$aUo.

gyMZm :

1) JUg§»`oA^mdr da CëbopIboë`m doiog g^m gwê$ Z Pmë`mg ""ñW{JV g^m'' Ë`mM {Xder Ë`mM {R>H$mUr gH$mir 10.00 dmOVm KoÊ`mV `oB©b
d Ë`m g^oV {df` n{ÌHo$V Z‘yX Ho$boë`m {df`m§Mm {dMma Ho$bm OmB©b. gXa g^og JUg§»`oMo ~§YZ AgUma Zmhr.

2) Á`m g^mgXm§Zm dm{f©H$ g^oV H$mhr gyMZm H$amd`mÀ`m qH$dm àíZ {dMmamd`mMo AgVrb qH$dm H$moUË`mhr àH$maMr ‘m{hVr hdr Agë`mg, Ë`m§Zr
{X.21-05-2022 n`ªV ~±Ho$À`m ‘w»` H$m`m©b`m‘Ü`o H$m`m©b`rZ doioV Ë`m§À`m gyMZm AWdm àíZ boIr ñdê$nmV ÚmdoV. {X.21-05-2022 n`ªV
{Xboë`m ‘wXVrV boIr ñdê$nmV Amboë`m gyMZm AWdm àíZm§MrM XIb KoÊ`mV ̀ oB©b. Am`Ë`mdoir {dMmaboë`m àíZm§Zm CÎmao XoUo eŠ` hmoUma Zmhr,
`mMr H¥$n`m Zm|X ¿`mdr.

3) g^mgXm§Zm {dZ§Vr H$aÊ`mV ̀ oVo H$s Á`m§Mr ̂ mJ aŠH$‘ é.1,500/- nojm H$‘r AmhoV Ë`m§Zr Amdí`H$ dmT>rd aH$‘oMm ̂ aUm H$ê$Z {H$‘mZ 60 ̂ mJm§Mr
aŠH$‘ é.1,500/- n`ªV bdH$amV bdH$a nyU© H$amdr, R>od ê$.7,000/- R>odUo qH$dm H$O© é.1,00,000/- n`ªV ¿`mdo Am{U nmM dfm©VyZ {H$‘mZ
EH$Xm Var dm{f©H$ g^og hOa ahmdo. OoUoH$ê$Z AmnUmg ‘VXmZmMm hŠH$ ~OmdVm `oB©b.

4) {X.30-03-2022 nydu 2018-19 ̀ m dfm©Mm bm^m§e KoVbm Zgob Va nmoQ>{Z`‘ H«$. 58 (D) Zwgma d¡Ym{ZH$ amIrd {ZYrV O‘m H$aÊ`mV ̀ oB©b.
5) ^maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m gyMZoZwgma gd© g^mgXm§Zr / ImVoXmam§Zr Ho$.dm`.gr. (KYC) ~m~VÀ`m H$mJXnÌm§Mr nyV©Vm H$aUo Amdí`H$ Amho. Á`m g^mgXm§À`m

nÎ`mV ~Xb Pmbm Amho qH$dm dmagmMr Zm|X Ho$bobr Zmhr Ë`m§Zr `m ~m~tMr nyV©Vm Ëd[aV H$ê$Z ¿`mdr. Ë`mH$[aVm Amnë`m emIoV g§nH©$ H$amdm.
6) g^mgXm§Zr dm{f©H$ AhdmbmMr àV OdiMr emIm/H|$Ðr` H$m`m©b`/Zm|XUrH¥$V H$m`m©b` `oWyZ KoD$Z Omdr qH$dm www.tbsbl.com `m ~±Ho$À`m

do~gmB©Q>da CnbãY hmoB©b.

Q>rn : gXa g^oZ§Va g^mgXm§Zm ghH$ma {ejUm~m~V à{ejU XoÊ`mMr ì`dñWm H$aÊ`mV Ambr Amho, Var g^mgXm§Zr `mMm bm^ ¿`mdm.

Zm|XUrH¥$V H$m`m©b` : "eVVmaH$m', ~mOr à^y Xoenm§S>o ‘mJ©, {dîUwZJa, Zm¡nmS>m,  R>mUo (n.)-400602. ’$moZ : 25333604, 25429432/33

H|$Ðr` H$m`m©b` : gh`moJ ‘§{Xa, gh`moJ ‘§{Xa nW, Zm¡nmS>m, R>mUo (n.)-400602. ’$moZ : 25408076/25334929 ’°$Šg : 25333645
www.tbsbl.com
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dm[f©H$ Ahdmb 2021-2022

gÝ_mZZr` g^mgX ~§Yy ^[JqZZmo,

Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m MìdoMmirgmì`m dm[f©H$ gd©gmYmaU CnpñWV Agboë`m AmnUm gdmªMo g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo _r
_Z…nyd©H$ ñdmJV H$aVmo. ~±Ho$Mm {XZm§H$ 31/03/2022 amoOr g§nboë`m MìdoMmirgmì`m dfm©Mm Ahdmb, d¡Ym[ZH$ boImn[ajH$m§Zr
à_m[UV Ho$bobm Vmio~§X d Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$, g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo AmnUmnwTo> gmXa H$aVmZm AmZ§X hmoV Amho.

Am[W©H$ AmT>mdm …

   H$moamoZmÀ`m N>m òVyZ AW©ì`dñWobm AmYma XoÊ`mgmR>r ^maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 22 ‘o 2020 amoOr nVYmoaUmV aonmo XamV eodQ>Mr
gwYmaUm Ho$br hmoVr.  Ë`mdoir ì`mOXa H$‘r H$aV Eo{Vhm{gH$ {Zƒm§H$ (4%) nmVirda AmUbo hmoVo.  Odinmg XmoZ df} AW©d¥Õrbm
nmR>~i XoÊ`mgmR>r "n[apñWVrOÝ` CXmaVo'Mr ŷ{‘H$m H$m`‘ R>odbr. H$moamoZm {dfmUyOÝ` gmWrÀ`m XmoZ dfm©À`m H$mbmdYr‘Ü ò
AW©gwb^ YmoaUo à^mdr R>abr.

Mmby dfm©V H$moamoZmMr {Vgar bmQ> Amë`mZ§Va ’o$~«wdmar-2022 n ª̀V ^maVr` AW©ì`dñWoMm dmT>rMm doJ H$mhrgm ‘§Xmdbm
hmoVm.  H$moamoZmÀ`m n{hë`m bmQ>o‘wio eha d J«m‘rU ^mJmVrb àË òH$ KQ>H$m§da Ë`mMm {dnarV n[aUm‘ Pmbm. ‘mÌ AW©ì`dñWobm
JVr {‘imë`mZo J«mhH$m§Mm AmË‘{dídmg nwÝhm {Z‘m©U hmoÊ`mg ‘XV Pmbr. eoVr joÌmgh {Z{‘©Vr joÌ Am{U godm joÌm§‘Yo emídV
gwYmaUm hmoD$Z {dñVma hmoÊ`mg gwédmV Pmë`mMr bjUo {ZXe©ZmV ̀ oV AmhoV. XoemÀ`m H$ag§H$bZmV dmT> hmoV Amho. gaboë`m E{àb
‘{hÝ`mV dñVy d godm H$a (GST) g§H$bZ 1.42 bmI H$moQ>r én`m§da nmohMbo Amho.

a{e`m Am{U ẁH«o$Z ‘Yrb ẁÕm‘wio OmJ{VH$ {dH$mgmbm Iri ~gbr Amho. ẁÕm‘wio Vob d dm ẁMm nwadR>m I§{S>V hmoÊ`mÀ`m
{^VrZo I{ZO VobmÀ`m {H$‘VrZo Cƒm§H$ nmVir JmR>br, n[aUm‘r dmT>Ë`m {H$‘Vr Am{U Am{W©H$ ~mOmanoR>oVrb ApñWa n[apñWVr‘wio
AW©ì`dñWogmR>r ZdrZ AS>MUr {Z‘m©U Pmë`m AmhoV. ’o$S>ab [aPìh©Zo ‘hmJmB© amoIÊ`mgmR>r hmVr KoVboë`m AmH«$‘H$ Cnm` ̀ moOZm§À`m
{^VrZo A‘o[aH$s ^m§S>db ~mOmamV ‘moR>r KgaU Pmbr. ’o$S>ab [aPìh©Zo ì`mOXamV AÜ`m© Q>³³`mMr dmT> Ho$br AgyZ Ë`mV AmUIr
dmT>rMo g§Ho$V {Xbo AmhoV. OmJ{VH$ nmVirda I{ZO VobmMo dmT>bobo Xa d Xoem§VJ©V ̂ m§S>db ~mOmamVyZ {dXoer g§ñWmË‘H$ Jw§VdUyH$
Xmam§H$Sy>Z {Z{YMo {ZJ©‘Z gwê$ Agë`m‘wio S>m°baÀ`m VwbZoV én`m H$‘Omoa Pmbm Amho.

AÞYmÝ`, ImÚVob Am{U ^mOrnmë`mÀ`m H$S>mS>boë`m qH$‘Vr Am{U Ë`mV Am^mimbm nmohmoMboë`m B§YZ XamMr ^a nSy>Z
{H$aH$moi ‘hmJmB© XamZo ‘mM© ‘Ü ò 17 ‘{hÝ`m§Mr Cƒm§H$ nmVir (6.95%) JmR>br Amho. gbJ VrZ ‘{hZo ‘hmJmB© Xa [aPìh© ~±H$
Am°’$ B§{S>`m gmR>r pñdH$mhm ©̀ Agboë`m 6% À`m nmVirnojm A{YH$ am{hbm Amho. Ë`mVM E{àb ‘{hÝ`mÀ`m ‘hmJmB© XamV AmUIr
Vrd« dmT> hmoÊ`mMr eŠ`Vm Amho.

Odinmg XmoZ df} AW©d¥Õrbm nmR>~i XoÊ`mgmR>r "n[apñWVrOÝ` CXmaVo'À`m ̂ y{‘Ho$Mr H$mg H$m`‘ R>odUmè`m [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$
B§{S>`mZo AmVm ‘hmJmB©À`m ^S>Š`mbm Amda KmbUmè`m Cnm``moOZm§H$S>o diU KoVbo Amho. qMVmOZH$ê$n YmaU H$arV Agboë`m
‘hmJmB©da {Z §̀ÌUmgmR>r R>mog nmD$b åhUyZ [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>`mZo 4 ‘o 2022 amoOr aonmo XamV 40 AmYma{~Xy§Mr dmT>H$ê$Z Vmo
4% dê$Z 4.40% ZoÊ`mMm {ZU©̀  OyZÀ`m n{hë`m AmR>dS>çmV {Z`mo{OV {Û‘mhr nVYmoaUmnyduM VmVS>rÀ`m ~¡R>H$sA§Vr Omhra Ho$bm.
Ë`mMà‘mUo VabVm H$‘r H$aÊ`mgmR>r amoI amIrd à‘mUmV (CRR) XoIrb 50 AmYma{~Xy§Mr dmT>H$arV Vmo 21 ‘o 2022 nmgyZ
4.50% n¶ªV ZoÊ`mV Ambm Amho. ~±qH$J ì`dñWoVrb 87000 H$moQ>r ê$n`m§Mm IoiVo ^m§S>db H$mTy>Z KoD$Z ‘hmJmB©bm bJm‘
KmbÊ`mMm [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>`mMm à`ËZ Amho. OmJ{VH$ nmVirda Xoem§À`m ‘Ü`dVu ~±H$m§À`m ì`mOXa dmT>rÀ`m ‘mo{h‘o‘Ü ò
[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>`m XoIrb gm‘rb Pmbr Amho.
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eoS>çyëS> ~±H$

~±H$m§H$Sy>Z {dV[aV hmoUmè`m H$Om©À`m ì`mOXambm à^m{dV H$aUmè`m `m à‘wI XamVrb dmT>r‘wio ~±H$m§Mr H$O} ‘hmJVrb.
~±H$m§H$Sy>Z H$Om©darb ì`mOXamV dmT>rgh ‘wXV R>odtdarb ì`mOXamV dmT> hmoÊ`mMr eŠ`Vm Amho.  Ë`m‘wio gd©gm‘mÝ`m§Zm ‘hmJmB©À`m
Vrd« VS>m»`mgh H$Om©À`m dmT>boë`m hßË¶m§À`m Xwhoar ^ma gmogmdm bmJUma Amho. ~±H$m§V ‘wXV R>odr R>odUmao, godm {Zd¥V VgoM Ooð>
ZmJ[aH$m§Zm `m {ZU©̀ mMm ’$m`Xm hmoUma Amho.

~±Ho$Mm AmT>mdm …

`m nmíd©̂ y_rda Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mr Joë`m 5 dfmªVrb H$m_{Jar nwT>rb Vº$m nmhÿZ Amnë`m bjmV òB©b.
 (ê$.H$moQ>rV)

Vnerb            31.3.2018     31.3.2019   31.3.2020    31.3.2021    31.3.2022   % dmT>
          AIoa             AIoa           AIoa           AIoa          AIoa        JVdfunojm

ämmJ ^m§S>db 34.15 32.65 31.41 30.12 28.74 -4.58%

amIrd {ZYr 23.27 24.11 25.64 26.54 27.72 4.45%

BVa {ZYr 23.95 21.50 19.25 24.79 30.34 22.39%

ñd{ZYr 80.96 77.42 77.78 79.69 82.05 2.96%

Ro>dr 1378.69 1545.33 1376.05 1354.28 1335.98 -1.35%

Jw§VdUyH$ 679.92 466.48 789.16 876.52 605.59 -30.91%

H$O} 957.96 980.25 882.49 843.99 739.25 -12.41%

IoiVo ^m§S>db 1781.68 1706.63 1775.69 1841.69 1513.26 17.83%

Z\$m ({d{Z¶moJmgmR>r) 2.38 5.03 3.52 3.77 7.41 96.55%

l  BVa [ZYrV g§e[`V d ~wS>rV H$Om©nmoQ>rMr VaVyX, Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam VaVyX Am[U emIm§À`m OmJoMo nwZ_y©ë`m§H$Z [ZYr `m§Mm A§V^m©d
Zmhr.

ll ñd{ZYrMr a¸$_ Ë`mdfuÀ`m Zâ`mMm àñVm[dV [d[Z`moJ bjmV KoD$Z Z_yX Ho$br Amho.

g^mgX g§»`m d ^mJ ^m§S>db :

Ahdmb gmbmV EHy$U 1780 ZdrZ g^mgX XmIb H$aÊ`mV Ambo, Va 894 g^mgXm§Zr gXñ`ËdmMm amOrZm‘m {Xbm. Ë`m‘wio
{XZm§H$ 31/03/2022 AIoa ~±Ho$À`m g^mgXm§Mr EHy$U g§»`m 40230 Pmbr Am{U Ë`mn¡H$s 8216 ‘{hbm g^mgX AmhoV.
~±Ho$Mo dgyb ^mJ^m§S>db é.28.75 H$moQ>r Amho.

R>odr :

~±Ho$À`m R>odr 31 ‘mM© 2021 AIoa é. 1354.28 H$moQ>r hmoË`m Ë`m 31 ‘mM© 2022 AIoa é. 1335.98 H$moQ>r n ª̀V nmohMë`m.
H$Om©Vrb Pmbobr KQ> d H$‘r hmoV Agbobr Mm§Jë`m H$Om©Mr ‘mJUr bjmV KoD$Z Ho$di R>odrV dmT> Xe©dÊ`mH$arVm dmñV{dH$
Xam§nojm A{YH$ ì`mOXa XoÊ`mMm ‘moh H$Q>mjmZo Q>mibm. Mmby d ~MV (CASA) ImË`mVrb R>odtMo à‘mU Oo {XZm§H$ 31/03/2021
amoOr 37.75% BVHo$ hmoVo Vo {XZm§H$ 31/03/2022 bm 40.14% Ago Pmbo. øm R>odt‘Yo é.24.96 H$moQ>r EdT>r dmT> Pmbr.
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~±H$ R>odtdarb {då`mMm hám {Z`{‘V ^aV Amho. {X. 01/10/2021 Vo {X. 31/03/2022 `m AY© dfm©H$[aVm {då`mÀ`m
hßË`mMr a¸$‘ (DICGC) é. 0.94 H$moQ>r {X. 25/11/2021 amoOr AXm Ho$br Amho. VgoM {X. 01/04/2022 Vo
{X. 30/09/2022 `m AY© dfm©H$[aVm {då`mÀ`m hßË`mMr a¸$‘ (DICGC) ‘wXV {X. 31/05/2022 À`m AmYr ~±H$ AXm H$aob.

H$O} d WH$~mH$s :

JVdfu ~±Ho$Mr H$O} é. 843.99 H$moQ>r hmoVr Va {XZm§H$ 31/03/2022 À`m AIoarg Vr é. 739.25 H$moQ>r AmhoV. Ahdmb
gmbmV H$O© a¸$‘ é.104.74 H$moQ>rZo H$‘r Pmbr hr KQ> 14.17% EdT>r Amho. dmñV{dH$ Ahdmb gmbr ~±Ho$Zo é. 199 H$moQ>tMr
H$O} ‘§Oya d AXm Ho$br. H$mo{dS> H$mimV [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo ‘moR>çm à‘mUmV VabVm CnbãY Ho$br Ë`m‘wio Am{W©H$ joÌmV ñdñV d VmËH$mi
H$O© nwadR>m CnbãY Pmbm. {dÎm ~mOmamV H$O©Xmam§gmR>r AZoH$ n`m©̀  CnbãY Pmbo. ~±qH$J ì`dgm`mV Pmboë`m ImOJr {dÎm g§ñWm§À`m
{eaH$mì`m‘wio H$O© nwadR>çmdarb ì`mO XamVhr {Xdg|{Xdg Vrd« ñnYm© dmT>V Amho. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mr ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdo, ~±Ho$H$S>rb CnbãY
{ZYr, àñVm{dV H$O©XmamMr nV, H$Om©Mr gwa{jVVm Am{U naV’o$S>rMr j‘Vm øm gdmªMm {dMma H$ê$Z H$O© YmoaU R>adbo OmVo.

{XZm§H$ 31/03/2021 amoOr Agboë`m é.54.25 H$moQ>r AZwËnm{XV H$Om©n¡H$s Ahdmbgmbr é. 10.89 H$moQ>tMr H$O}
{Zb}pIV H$aÊ`mV Ambr. {XZm§H$ 31/03/2022 amoOr AZwËnm{XV H$O} é.38.90 H$moQ>r EdT>r AmhoV. T>mo~i AZwËnm{XV H$Om©Mo
à‘mU 6.43% dê$Z §̀Xm 5.26% Pmbo Amho. Va {Zìdi AZwËnm{XV H$Om©Mo à‘mU 4.45% dê$Z §̀Xm 2.02% Pmbo Amho.
WH$~mH$sMo à‘mU EHy$U H$Om©À`m 4.46% EdT>o Amho Oo ‘mJrb dfu 3.47% EdT>o hmoVo.

[aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo H$mo{dS>-19 ‘wio n[aUm‘ Pmboë`m H$O©Xmam§Mr H$O} nwZa©{MV H$aÊ`mMr AQ>r d eVu KmbyZ ~±H$m§Zm nadmZJr {Xbr.
Ë`mn¡H$s EH$ ‘hËdmMr AQ> åhUOo H$O} nwZa©{MV Ho$ë`mg 5 Vo 10% VaVyX H$amdr bmJbr Amho. Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo øm XmoZ dfm©V
é. 5.50 H$moQ>r BVH$s VaVwX Ho$br Amho. øm A{V[aº$ VaVwXr‘wio ~±H$m§À¶m Z’$m j‘Voda n[aUm‘ Pmbm.

Ë`mMà‘mUo ^maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {X.13/03/2020 amoOr H$mT>boë`m nÌH$mZwgma àmYmÝ¶ joÌmVrb H$O} {X. 31/03/2024
n¶ªV Q>ßß¶m Q>ßß¶mZo 75% H$amd¶mMr AmhoV, Vr AmÎmm gÜ¶m 50% Amdí¶H$ AgVmZm 52.58% AmhoV. VgoM EHw$U H$O© aH$‘on¡H$s
50% H$O} hr é.25 bmI AWdm Tier-I Capital À`m 0.20% ømn¡H$s Oo OmñV Agob d H$‘mb é.1 H$moQ>r à{V H$O©Xma AgUo
Amdí`H$ Amho. ho à‘mU 31/03/2024 n ª̀V gmÜ` H$amd`mMo Amho. {X. 31/03/2022 amoOr ho à‘mU 33.80% Amho. øm‘wio
Amnë`mbm N>moQ>çm aH$‘oMo H$O© àñVmd dmT>dmdo bmJVrb. øm nmíd©̂ y‘rda H$O© dmT>rda n[aUm‘ hmoÊ`mMr eŠ`Vm Amho.

øm Ahdmbdfu ~±Ho$Zo {Zb}pIV H$O© ImË`m§‘Yrb é.10.44 H$moQ>r dgwbrH$ê$Z Zâ`mg ‘moR>m hmV^ma bmdbm. ~±H$ AZwËnm{XV
H$O© dgwbrgmR>r H$Om©darb {Z §̀ÌU, H$m`Xoera H$madm`m doioda H$ê$Z gdm}Vmonar à`ËZ H$arV AgyZ OmñVrV OmñV dgwbr H$aÊ`mMm
~±Ho$Zo R>m‘ {ZYm©a Ho$bobm Amho.

Jw§VdUyH$ :

~±Ho$Mr EHy$U Jw§VdUyH$ é. 605.59 H$moQ>r AgyZ Ë`mn¡H$s é.355.68 H$moQ>r ho gaH$mar amo»`mV AmhoV. Cd©[aV a¸$‘ [aPìh©
~±Ho$À`m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmZwgma Jw§Vdbobr Amho. [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {ZH$fmZwgma ~±Ho$Zo amoIVm, Am§Va ~±H$ Jw§VdUyH$sMo à‘mU VgoM SLR

d NON-SLR Jw§VdUyH$sMo à‘mU XoIrb `mo½` Vo amIbo Amho.

gwa{jVVm, VabVm Am{U Ano{jV CËnÞmMm gwdU©‘Ü` JmRy>ZM Jw§VdUyH$ YmoaU {Z{íMV Ho$bo OmVo. ~±Ho$À`m gd© Jw§VdUyH$m
nyU©V: gwa{jV AgyZ Ë`mnmgyZ ~±Ho$g {Z`{‘V CËnÞ {‘iV Amho. ̂ {dî`mVrb OmoIr‘ H$‘r H$aÊ`mgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo amoIo {dH$Ê`mMm {ZU©̀
KoVbm. Ë`m‘wio øm Ahdmb dfu ~±Ho$Zo amoIo ì`dhmamV é.5 H$moQ>r BVH$m VmoQ>m Zm|Xdbm. ~±Ho$À`m Jw§VdUyH$sMr d X¡Z§{XZ ì`dhmam§Mr
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VnmgUr g‘mdVu boImnarjH$m§H$Sy>Z hmoV AgVo. Jw§VdUyH$sMo g‘mdVuV boImnarjU H$ê$Z gXa Jw§VdUyH$ [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {Z`‘mZwgma
Agë`mMr à‘mUnÌo g‘mdVu boImnarjH$m§Zr {Xbr AmhoV.

BVa ì`dgm` :

gZ 2014 gmbmnmgyZ ‘hmamï´> gaH$maZo XñVEodO ‘wÐm§{H$V H$aÊ`mgmR>r e-SBTR øm àUmbrMm Adb§~ Ho$bm d OwÝ`m nÕVrÛmao
(Franking) OmñVrV OmñV é.5 hOman ª̀VMo ‘wÐm§H$ ewëH$ {dH«$s H$aÊ`mMo ~§YZ KmbÊ`mV Ambo. gXaÀ`m ZdrZ {Z`‘m§‘wio ‘wÐm§H$
godo‘YyZ {‘iUmè`m CËnÞm‘Ü ò OmZodmar 2014 nmgyZ ‘moR>çm à‘mUmV KQ> Pmbr. VargwÕm J«mhH$ godogmR>r ‘wÐm§H$ XñV EodO
(Franking) gw{dYm ~±Ho$Zo ‘w»`emIo‘Ü¶o gwê$ R>odbr Amho.

Amnbo BVa CËnÞ dmT>{dÊ`mÀ`m Ñï>rH$moZmVyZ d J«mhH$m§À`m JaOm bjmV KoD$Z ~±H$ J«mhH$m§Zm gd© Am{W©H$ gw{dYm EH$mM
N>VmImbr {‘imì`mV ̀ m CÔoemZo ""H$moQ>H$ ‘{hÝÐm AmoëS> å ẁMb bmB©’$ BÝewaÝg'' ̀ m ImOJr joÌmVrb Zm‘d§V OrdZ {d‘m H§$nZr‘m’©$V
d gmYmaU {då`mgmR>r Am`grAm`grAm` bmoå~mS>© OZab BÝewaÝg `m ImOJr joÌmVrb Zm‘d§V H§$nZr‘m’©$V godm nwadrV Amho.
d¡̀ {º$H$ d dmhZ H$O©Xmam§Mr OmoIr‘ H$‘r H$aÊ`mgmR>r Group Term Plan Aën {då`mÀ`m hßË`m‘Ü ò CnbãY H$ê$Z XoÊ`mV Ambm
Amho.  VgoM doJdoJù`m å ẁÀ ẁAb ’§$S>mMo n`m©̀  Edelweiss Financial Services Limited ̀ m g§ñWo‘m’©$V CnbãY H$ê$Z {Xbo AmhoV.
AZoH$ J«mhH$ `m godm§Mm bm^ KoV AmhoV.

ì`dgm` d¥Õr Am{U AmYw{ZH$sH$aU :

AmOÀ`m ñnYm©Ë‘H$ ẁJm‘Ü ò AÚmdV g§JUH$ àUmbrMm dmna H$ê$Z J«mhH$m§Zm Mm§Jë`m, gwb^ d Ëd[aV godm XoÊ`mMm ~±H$
Zoh‘rM à`ËZ H$arV AgVo. ~±Ho$Zo J«mhH$m§Zm AÚmdV godm XoÊ¶mgmR>r AZoH$ V§ÌkmZ ẁº$ CËnmXZmV IM© Ho$bm Amho.

COVID-19 ‘hm‘mar‘Ü ò {S>{OQ>b ~±qH$J Mo ‘hËd AZÝ` gmYmaU Pmbobo Amho. ~±qH$J joÌmV {Xë`m OmUmè`m gd© àH$maÀ`m
{S>{OQ>b godm Amnbr ~±H$ XoV Amho. B§Q>aZoQ> ~±qH$J d ‘mo~mB©b ~±qH$J godm ømMm AZoH$ J«mhH$m§Zr bm^ KoVbobm Amho. ~±Ho$Zo CnbãY
H$ê$Z {Xboë`m B§Q>aZoQ> ~±qH$J, ‘mo~mB©b ~±qH$J, BHIM - ẁ.nr.Am`, BH$m°‘, Eg.E‘.Eg ~±qH$J gw{dYm, H$mS>© ñdmBn ‘{eZ, B-
ñQ>oQ>‘oÝQ>, ê$no ßb°{Q>Z‘ S>o{~Q> H$mS>©, AmYma gb¾ ~MV ImVo, {‘ñS> H$m°b godm (9223191010), nmg~wH$ {àQ>tJ ‘{eZÛmao Amnë`m
ImË`mdarb Zm|XrMm ImVoCVmam N>nmB© H$ê$Z KoUo ̀ m AZoH$ gw{dYm§Ûmao J«mhH$m§Zm Ë`m§À`m gmò rZwgma àË`j ~±Ho$V Z ̀ oVm VgoM ~±Ho$À`m
H$m‘H$mOmÀ`m doioZ§Vahr ~±qH$J ì`dhma H$aÊ`mMr godm CnbãY H$ê$Z XoÊ`mV Ambr Amho. øm godm§Mm gd© J«mhH$m§Zr OmñVrV OmñV
’$m`Xm H$ê$Z ¿`mdm.

[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>`mÀ`m gm`~a goŠ ẁ[aQ>r g§X^m©Vrb òUmè`m gyMZm§Mo ~±H$ doimodoir nmbZ H$aV Amho. ^{dî`mV XoIrb
AmYw{ZH$ V§ÌkmZmMm dmna H$arV J«mhH$m§Zm CÎm‘moÎm‘ godm nwadÊ`mda ~±Ho$Mm ^a amhrb.

^m§S>db n`m©áVm :

Amnbr ~±H$ ^m§S>db n`m©áVoMo [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo KmbyZ {Xbobo {ZH$f nyU© H$arV Amho. {XK© ‘wXV R>odr A§VJ©VMo Xwæ`‘ ^m§S>db
{dMmamV KoD$Z ~±Ho$Mr ^m§S>db n`m©áVm 31.03.2022 amoOr 13.70% BVH$s Pmbr Amho. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo KmbyZ {Xboë`m H$‘rV
H$‘r 9% {ZH$fmnojm Amnbr ^m§S>db§ n`m©áVm OmñV Amho.

ZdrZ ^m§S>db n`m©̀

[aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m ̂ m§S>db n`m©áVm {ZH$fmZwgma, gd© ~±H$m§Zm Ë`m§À`m ì`dgm` d¥ÕrÀ`m à‘mUmV Amnë`m ̂ m§S>dbm‘Ü ò dmT> H$aUo
Oê$ar Amho d ømgmR>r [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {d{dY n`m©̀  CnbãY H$ê$Z {Xbo AmhoV. {XZm§H$ 31/03/2022 AIoa ømVrb EH$ n`m©̀
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åhUOoM {XK© ‘wXV R>odrÛmao é.47.39 H$moQ>r C^mabo AmhoV. AmJm‘r H$mimV nwÝhm EH$Xm øm Zì`m amo»`m§Ûmao é. 40 H$moQ>r {Z{Y
C^maÊ`mMm ~±Ho$Mm {dMma Amho.

IoiVo ^m§S>db :

{X. 31 ‘mM© 2022 AIoa ^m§S>db é.1513.25 H$moQ>r Amho.

{ZYr :

~±Ho$Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ amIrd d BVa {ZYr EHy$U é.124.15 H$moQ>r AmhoV. Ë`mn¡H$s g§e{`V d ~wS>rV H$OmªgmR>r Ho$bobr VaVyX
é.24.46 H$moQ>r, nwZ©a{MV H$OmªMr VXVyX é. 5.50 H$moQ>r, Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam VaVyX é.0.15 H$moQ>r d emIm§À`m OmJm§Mo nwZ‘w©ë`m§H$Z
{ZYr é.41.44 H$moQ>r EdT>m Amho.

Z’$m :

~±Ho$Mm 31 ‘mM© 2022 AIoa {Zìdi Z’$m é. 7.41 H$moQ>r EdT>m Pmbm Amho.

Z’$m {d^mJUr :

~±Ho$À`m 31 ‘mM© 2022 AIoaMm {Zìdi Z’$m é. 7,40,55,155/- d ‘mJrb dfm©Mm {e„H$ Z’$m é.1,215/- O‘oV
Yê$Z Z’$m {d^mJUrgmR>r EHy$U a¸$‘ é. 7,40,56,370/- BVH$s CnbãY Amho.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i Zâ`mÀ`m àñVm{dV {d^mJUrMr {e’$mag nwT>o Xe©{dë`mZwgma H$arV Amho.

   A.H«$.          Vnerb                                    a¸$‘ é.

1 d¡Ym{ZH$ amIrd {ZYr ({Zìdi Zâ`mÀ`m {H$‘mZ 25%) 1,85,14,093.00

2 AmH$pñ‘H$ {ZYr 10% 74,05,638.00

3 bm^m§e 10% ({hñgo amerà‘mUo) 2,85,42,568.00

4 OZab ’«$s {ZYr 1,70,00,000.00

5 gwdU© ‘hmoËgdr {ZYr 25,00,000.00

6 nyT>rb dfm©H$[aVm {e„H$ 94,072.00

 EHy$U 7,40,56,370.00

bm^m§e :

bm^m§e dmQ>nmMo {ZX}e, ì`mOmMo VwbZmË‘H$ Xa Am{U Z’$m VgoM ^{dî`mVrb ì`dgm` d¥Õr B. ~m~tÀ`m gd©H$f {dMma H$ê$Z
g^mgXm§Zm 10% bm^m§e XoÊ`mMr g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo {e’$mag Ho$br Amho. Ë`mg AmnU g§‘Vr Úmb Agm {dídmg Amho.

boImnarjU :

‘o. {d. nr. Ama Am{U Agmo{gEQg²>, gZXr boImnmb `m§Mr ~±Ho$Zo Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 Vo Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 n ª̀V
d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ åhUyZ {e’$mag Ho$br d Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 gmR>r [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m g‘§VrZo Zo‘UyH$ Ho$br Amho. ‘o. {d.



8

eoS>çyëS> ~±H$

nr. Ama Am{U Agmo{gEQ>g², gZXr boImnmb `m§À`m gm¡. ‘mZgr Hw$bH$Uu, gZXr boImnmb `m§Zr Ë`m§À`m BVa ghH$m`mªgh ~±Ho$Mo
d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjU Ho$bo d Amnë`m AhdmbmV ~±Ho$À`m EH§$XarV H$m‘H$mOm~Ôb g‘mYmZ ì`º$ Ho$bo Amho. boImnarjH$mZo ~±Ho$Mm
"A' dJ© H$m`‘ R>odbm Amho. ~±Ho$À`m àJVrgmR>r Ë`m§Zr Ho$boë`m A‘yë` ‘mJ©Xe©Zm~Ôb Amåhr Ë`m§Mo Am^mar AmhmoV.

Am{W©H$ df© 2020-21 Mm boImnarjU Xmof XwéñVr Ahdmb Amnbo JVdfuMo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ ‘o. d¡e§nm`Z d nmÜ ò,
gZXr boImnmb `m§Zm ~±Ho$Zo gmXa Ho$bm d Vmo VnmgyZ ghH$ma ImË`mH$S>o gmXa Ho$bm.

boImnarjH$m§Mr Zo‘UyH$ :

2021-22 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©H$arVm g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ`m {e’$maerZwgma [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>`mZo ‘o. {d.nr.Ama Am{U
Agmo{gEQ>g², gZXr boImnmb `m§Mr d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ åhUyZ {Z ẁº$s H$aÊ`mg ‘mÝ`Vm {Xbr. hr Zo‘UyH$ gbJ VrZ dfm©gmR>r
hmoB©b Var Xadfu [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mr ’o$a Zo‘UwH$sMr nadmZJr ¿`mdr bmJob d Ë`mMr H$m ©̀dmhr g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i nyU© H$aob.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i :

Ahdmb gmbr g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ`m EHy$U 38 g^m Pmë`m. gd© g§MmbH$m§Mo ~hþ‘mob ghH$m ©̀ Agë`mZo ~±Ho$Mo H$m‘H$mO
`eñdrarË`m nma nS>Vo d ~±Ho$Mr àJVr H$aUo eŠ` hmoVo.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imVrb ~Xb …

~±Ho$Mo ñdrH¥$V Vkg§MmbH$ lr. gVreM§Ð {dÚmYma hS>uH$a `m§Zr {X.18/06/2021 amoOr g§MmbH$ nXmMm amOrZm‘m {Xbm.
[aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {Z`‘mZwgma XmoZ g§MmbH$ ho VÁk g§MmbH$ åhUyZ Zm‘{ZX}e Ho$bobo AgUo Amdí¶H$$ AmhoV åhUyZ g§MmbH$
lr. {H$aU dmgwXod d¡Ú `m§Mr VÁk g§MmbH$ åhUyZ {ZdS> H$aÊ`mV Ambr.

ì`dñWmnZ ‘§S>i (~moS>© Am°’$ ‘°ZoO‘|Q> - BOM) : : : : :

[aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {X.31/12/2019 À`m n[anÌH$mZwgma AmnU ‘mJrb dfm©À`m dm{f©H$ gd© gmYmaU g ôV nmoQ>{Z`‘ Xwê$ñVr
Ho$br hmoVr. Ë`mg ghH$ma Am ẁº$ d {Z~§YH$, ghH$mar g§ñWm, ‘hmamï´> amÁ`, nwUo `m§Zr ‘§Owar {Xbr. Ë`mZwgma g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo
{X. 25/06/2021 À`m g ôV ì`dñWmnZ ‘§S>imÀ`m g^gXm§Mr Zo‘UyH$ Ho$br. A§VJ©V g^mgX åhUyZ lr. {‘qbX JmoIbo,
S>m°. adtÐ aU{Xdo d lr. ho‘§V ‘hmOZ Am{U VgoM ~mø g^mgX åhUyZ lr. gVreM§Ð hS>uH$a, lr. eaX ‘mS>rdmbo d lr. gw~moY
H$mnS>oH$a øm§Mr Zo‘UyH$ H$aÊ`mV Ambr. ì`dñWmnZ ‘§S>imÀ`m {X. 18/08/2021 À`m n{hë`m g ôV lr. {‘qbX JmoIbo øm§Mr
AÜ`j åhUyZ {ZdS> H$aÊ`mV Ambr.

Ahdmb gmbr H$m ©̀H$mar g{‘VrÀ`m EHy$U 19 g^m d ~moS>© Am°’$ ‘°ZoO‘|Q>À`m EHy$U 25 g^m Pmë`m. gd© ~moS>© Am°’$ ‘°ZoO‘|Q>À`m
g^mgXm§À`m ~hþ‘mob ‘mJ©Xe©Z d ghH$m`m©gmR>r Am^mar AmhmoV.

H$‘©Mmar à{ejU :

gÜ`mMo ñnYm©Ë‘H$ ẁJ Am{U àM{bV g§JUH$s` àUmbr {ZË`Zo‘mZo hmoUmao ~Xb bjmV KoD$Z ~±Ho$Vrb H$‘©Mmè`m§Zm ~±Ho$À`mM
R>mUo (ny) òWrb à{ejU H|$ÐmV {H$dm AÝ` ~mhoarb ‘mÝ`Vmàmá g§ñWo‘Yo à{ejU XoÊ`mda ^a XoÊ`mV òVmo. H$‘©Mmè`m§Zr Ë`m§Mr
kmZd¥Õr H$amdr d Amnbo H$m¡eë` dmT>dmdo `mH$[aVm ~±H$ gVV à`ËZerb AgVo.  {d{dY àH$mao CÎmoOZ XoD$Z H$‘©Mmè`m§Zm ~±qH$J
joÌmVrb {d{dY narjm XoÊ`mg àmoËgm{hV H$aÊ`mV òVo.
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nmoQ> {Z`‘ Xwê$ñVr :::::

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i n[a{eð> "~' à‘mUo nmoQ> {Z`‘ XwéñVr ‘§OwarH$[aVm gd©gmYmaU g ônwT>o R>odV Amho. ømV ‘w»`ËdoH$ê$Z [aPìh©
~±Ho$À`m {ZarjH$m§À`m {ZX}emZwgma d BVa Amdí`H$ ~Xb {dMmamV KoD$Z g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo gwMdbobo nmoQ> {Z`‘ Xwê$ñVr ~Xbmg
‘§Owar Úmdr hr {dZ§Vr.

‘w»` H$m ©̀H$mar A{YH$mar `m§Mr Zo‘UyH$ :

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo lr. lram‘ ‘mohZ noOmda `m§Mr ‘w»` H$m ©̀H$mar A{YH$mar åhUyZ VmËnwaË`m H$mimgmR>r Zo‘UyH$ Ho$br Amho.
[aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {X.25/06/2021 À`m n[anÌH$mZwgma g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imH$Sy>Z ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ åhUyZ  lr. lram‘ ‘mohZ noOmda
(First Preference) Am{U lr. àgmX gwaoe Xm§S>oH$a (Second Preference) `m§À`m Zo‘UwH$sgmR>rMr {e’$mag [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$S>o
‘mÝ`VogmR>r nmR>{dÊ`mV Ambr Amho.

emIm ñWbm§Va :

øm Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo nmoIaU emIm {X. 8 ’o$~«wdmar 2022 amoOr d XmXa emIm {X. 28 ‘mM© 2022 amoOr OdiÀ`m ZdrZ
dmñVyV ñWbm§VarV Ho$ë`m.

àñVm{dV dmñVy

~±Ho$Mo Zm|XUrH¥$V H$m`m©b` eVVmaH$m òWo Amho. gXa dmñVyMo nwZ{d©H$gZ hmoV AgyZ ~±H$ VoWo dmT>rd OmJm {dH$V KoV Amho.
Ë`m‘wio ~±Ho$Mo gÜ`mMo H|${Ð` H$m`m©b` d AÝ` ImVr òWo EH${ÌV hmoVrb. øm ~m~VMm H$ama [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m nyd© nadmZJrZo
{dH$mgH$m~amo~a Ho$bm Amho. F$VwnmH©$ òWrb nyU© B‘maV ~±Ho$À`m ‘mbH$sMr Amho d VoWo AmVm ~±Ho$Mr F$VwnmH©$ emIm, S>oQ>m g|Q>a
Am{U ~°H$ Am°{’$g H$m ©̀aV AmhoV. AmVm ZdrZ àñVm{dV dmñVy‘wio ~±Ho$Mo H|$Ðr` H$m`m©b` d AÝ` ImVr ñdV:À`m ‘mbH$sÀ`m
OmJoV H$m ©̀aV hmoV Agë`m‘wio ~±Ho$Mo AÜ`j H¡$. lr. ‘m. ̀ . JmoIbo gmho~ ̀ m§Zr ñdV:À`m ‘mbH$sÀ`m OmJoV ‘w»` H$m`m©b` Agmdo
Ago öX`r ~miJbobo ñdßZ nyU© hmoB©b.

BVa ‘m{hVr :

1) øm dfu ~±Ho$Zo CÎm‘ J«mhH$ godogmR>r Amnbr B§Q>a A°pŠQ>d do~gmBQ> (g§Ho$VñWi) gwê$ Ho$br Amho.

2) ~±Ho$Zo øm dfu [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>`mMo Financially Sound and well Managed (FSWM) ~±Ho$Mo {ZH$f nyU© Ho$bo AmhoV.

3) FSWM Mo {ZH$f nyU© Ho$ë`m‘wio ~±H$ Multi State XOm© {‘i{dÊ`mgmR>r à`ËZ H$aob.

4) [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>`mZo qnnar qMMdS> òWo ZdrZ emIm CKS>Ê`mg nadmZJr {Xbr Amho.

lÕm§Obr …

Ahdmb gmbmV Oo g^mgX, J«mhH$, {hVqMVH$, H$‘©Mmar, amï´>r` d Am§Vaamï´>r` {H$VuÀ`m Wmoa {d ŷVr n§MËdmV {dbrZ Pmë`m,
Ë`m§Zm ~±Ho$À`m dVrZo lÕm§Obr An©U H$arV AmhmoV.

F$U[ZX}e …

~±Ho$Mr àJVr hmoÊ`mgmR>>r g^mgX, Ro>drXma, H$O©Xma d {hV[M§VH$ `m§Zr Ooo ào_ Am[U Or AmË_r`Vm XmI[dbr Ë`m gdmªMo _r
g§MmbH$ _§S>imV\}$ Am^ma _mZVmo.
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[aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m ZmJar [d^mJmÀ`m _Ü`dVu d _w§~B© [d^mJr` H$m`m©b`m§Vrb nXm[YH$mar, _m. ghH$ma Am ẁŠV d [Z~§YH$, ghH$mar
g§ñWm nwUo, [d^mJr` gh{Z~§YH$, H$moH$U [d^mJ, [Oëhm Cn[Z~§YH$ ghH$mar g§ñWm, R>mUo VgoM Aßna [deof boImn[ajH$, ZmJar
g§ñWm, R>mUo, H$moH$U ZmJar ghH$mar ~±Šg Agmo[gEeZ [b., H$ë`mU, _hmamï´> A~©Z H$mo.Am°n. ~±Šg \o$S>aoeZ {b. _w§~B©, {X _hmamï´>
amÁæm ghH$mar ~±Šg Agmo[gEeZ {b., _w§~B©, Z°\$H$°~, Zdr [X„r, VgoM Z°eZb no‘|Q> H$m°anmoaoeZ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m `m gd© g§ñWm§Zr Am{U
Ë`m§À`m nXm[YH$mè`m§Zr doimodoir Ho$boë`m _mJ©Xe©Zm~Ôb Am[U ghH$m`m©~Ôb _r `m gdmªMm Am^mar Amho.

VgoM, _hmamï´> amÁ` ghH$mar ~±H$ [b. _w§~B©, R>mUo [Oëhm _Ü`dVu ghH$mar ~±H$ [b., R>mUo d BVa gd© ~±H$m§À`m Zoh_rM {‘iUmè`m
ghH$m`m©~Ôb _r H¥$VkVm ì`ŠV H$aVmo.

_hmamï´> emgZmÀ`m gh`moJmZo ~±Ho$Zo J«mhH$m§Zm d BVa ZmJ[aH$m§Zm XñVEodO _wÐm§H$Z H$éZ XoÊ`mMr ì`dñWm CnbãY Ho$br Amho.
Ë`m H$m_r doimodoir _m. Zm|XUr _hm[ZarjH$ d _wÐm§H$ [Z §̀ÌH$, nwUo, Aßna _wÐm§H$ [Z §̀ÌH$, _w§~B©, Zm|XUr Cn_hm[ZarjH$ d _wÐm§H$ Cn[Z §̀ÌH$,
H$moH$U [d^mJ, R>mUo `m§Mo ~hw_mob _mJ©Xe©Z d ghH$m ©̀ bm^bo, Ë`m~Ôb Ë`m§Zm YÝ`dmX.

g‘mdVu d A§VJ©V boImnarjH$ ‘o. Am§~oH$a, eobma, H$d} Am{U Am§~S}>H$a, ‘o. ñdmVr qeXo A±S> Agmo{gEQ²g, ‘o. {dO` qgKdr
A±S> H§$nZr, ‘o. Omoer A±S> H$a§XrH$a, ‘o. ‘§Xma Omoer A±S> H§$nZr VgoM àË`j H$a g„mJma ‘o. Or. Or. gmR>o A±S> H§$nZr VgoM AàË`j
H$a g„mJma ‘o. Ho$.E‘.nr.Eg. A±S> Agmo{gEQ²g `m§Mohr Amåhr Am^mar AmhmoV. H$_©Mmar g§KQ>ZoMo AÜ`j _m. AmZ§XamdOr AS>gyi
d gd© ñWm[ZH$ nXm[YH$mar `m§Mo Amåhr Am^mar AmhmoV. ~±Ho$‘Yrb Xþgar H$‘©Mmar g§KQ>Zm "CËH$f© ghH$mar H$‘©Mmar g§KQ>Zm' ¶m§Mo
gd© ñWm{ZH$ nXm{YH$mar ¶m§Mo nU Amåhr Am^mar AmhmoV. VgoM ~±Ho$Mo H$m`Xo[df`H$ g„mJma A°S>. Eg. S>>r. Xoenm§So>, A°S>. Eg.
nr. Hw$bH$Uu, A°S>. {Xbrn _moXJr, A°S>. JUoe gmodZr, A°S>. AZwn Hw$bH$Uu, A°S>. {‘qbX OmoJioH$a Am{U {deof gëbmJma lr.
à\w$ëb Omoer `m§Mohr A_yë` ghH$m ©̀ d _mJ©Xe©Z Amåhmbm Zoh_rM {‘iVo Ë`m§Mohr Am^ma.

Ë`mMà_mUo, ñWm{ZH$ nmobrg ImË`mH$Sy>Z {‘iUmè`m ghH$m`m©~Ôb Amåhr H¥$VkVm ì`ŠV H$aVmo. ømì`{V[aº$ AZoH$ kmV d
AkmV g§ñWm Am[U ì`ŠVr `m§Mm hmV^ma bmJë`m_wioM ~±H$ àJVrnWmda dmQ>Mmb H$arV Amho `mMr Amåhmg OmUrd Amho.
AZmdYmZmZo Ë`mn¡H$s Hw$UmMo F$Êm     åmmÝ` H$aÊ`mMo am[hbo Agë`mg Ë`m§Zr CXma _ZmZo j_m H$amdr Aer Ë`m§Zm Z_« [dZ§Vr Amho.

g§MmbH$ _§S>imVrb _mÂ`m ghH$mè`m§Àmo Am^ma _mZyZ hm Ahdmb nyU© H$aVmo.

                      g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m AZwkoZo
R>mUo                             AwÎm‘ ^m. Omoer
{XZm§H$ … 11.05.2022                                                            AÜ`j
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VPR & Associates
Chartered Accountant

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

(See section 81 and rule 69(3) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act 1960 as amended by Amendment

Act 2013 & rules made there under and Under Section 30 of Banking Regulation Act 1949 as applicable to

Co-Op Societies)

To,

The Chairman/ Secretary/ Chief Executive Officer

Thane Bharat Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Thane

Ref:- Appointment Letter dated 21/10/2021.

Report on Financial Statements as a Statutory Auditor

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Thane Bharat Sahakari Bank Ltd.

which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, Profit & Loss Account and cash flow statement

for the year ended on that date, significant accounting policies and notes to accounts, and other information

forming part of the financial statements of the Bank along with its Branches audited by us for the period 1st

April 2021 to 31st March 2022.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

2. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Board of Directors Report including other explanatory

information, but does not include Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The report of the

Board of Directors is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial

Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we conclude that

there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with

governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting.

Management‘s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

3. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view

of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the Banking

Regulation Act 1949 (as applicable to cooperative societies), the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank

of India and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development, the Registrar

of Cooperative Societies, Maharashtra, the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960, and the

Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Rules, 1961, (as applicable) and generally accepted accounting

principles in India so far as applicable to the Bank. This responsibility includes design, implementation and
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maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

4. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We

conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India and under the MCS Act / BR Act / RBI guidelines. Those Standards require that we

comply with ethical requirements, and plan & perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

5. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation

and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in

the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on effectiveness of the Bank’s internal

control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

6. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our Audit opinion.

Opinion

7. Subject to our comments contained in various detailed reports prescribed to be prepared under the

Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act (MCS), 1960 as amended by Amendment of MCS Act of

2013,and Rules in connection with Statutory Audit, in our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts, together with the notes thereon, give the

information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (A.A.C.S.) as well as Maharashtra State Co-

operative Societies Act (MCS), 1960 as amended by Amendment of MCS Act of 2013, the Rules made there

under and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Cooperative societies Maharashtra

in the manner so required for the bank and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India:

(i) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2022; and

(ii) In the case of the Profit &  Account, of the profit of the Bank  for the year ended on that date; and

(iii) In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement

8. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Form “A” and “B” respectively

of the Third schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949

9. We report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,

were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;
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b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears

from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of audit have been

received from the branches/offices;

c. The transactions of the bank which have come to our notice have generally been within the powers of

the bank.

d. The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books

of account and the returns.

e. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down accounting

principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable for Banks.

10. As required by the Rule 69(6) (i) to (v) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961, we give in

the annexure, a schedule on the matters specified in that Rule,

11. We further report that, for the year under audit, the bank has been awarded “A” classification.

                                                                                                              For VPR & Associates

                                                                                         Chartered Accountants

                                                                                          FRN : 112665W

                                                                                         CA Manasi Kulkarni

                                                                                          Partner

                                                                                           Mem. No. 130558

                                                                                          Statutory Auditors

Date: 11/05/2022

Place: Thane
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THANE BHARAT SAHAKARI BANK LTD

FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2022

ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

(Referred to in our report of even date)

As required by the Rule 69(6) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961, we report on the matters

specified in clause (i) to (v) of the said rules to the extent applicable to the bank.

i) During the course of audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be

contrary to the provisions of the Act, Rules or Bye -Laws of the bank except in case of borrowing of the

bank exceeded the limit prescribed by rule 35.

ii) During the course of audit, we have generally not come across the sum which ought to have been but

have not been brought into account of the bank.

iii) During the course of audit, we have generally not come across any material impropriety or irregularity

in the expenditure or in the realizations of money due to the bank.

iv) The following monies due to the bank appear to be doubtful of recovery and loss against which a

provision of Rs. 2231.95 Lakhs is made in the accounts. (Advances categorized as doubtful or loss

assets as per prudential norms are considered as doubtful of recovery)

Category Principal Outstanding as on

  31.03.2022 (Rs. in lacs)

Doubtful Assets 663.99

Loss Assets                             1567.96

v) To the best of our knowledge and information, no other matters have been specified by Registrar, which

require reporting under this Rule.

                                     For VPR & Associates

                                                                                         Chartered Accountants

                                                                                      FRN : 112665W

                                                                                         CA Manasi Kulkarni
                                                                                          Partner

                                                                                           Mem. No. 130558

                                                                                          Statutory Auditors

Date: 11/05/2022

Place: Thane
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FORM OF BALANCESHEET

BALANCE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2022

{XZm§H$ 31 ‘mM©, 2022 AIoa Vmio~§X nÌH$

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Assets / ¶oUr                            Schedule              As on 31.3.2022             As on 31.03.2021

                      n[a{eï>                   Current Yr /                     Previous Yr /

                          Mmby df© (<)               ‘mJrb df© (<)

Cash & bal with RBI /  amoI Am{U Ama~rAm¶ {e„H$ 6         68,71,18,432  58,20,73,458

Balance with banks & money at call & short Notice / 7     2,88,34,85,397 1,57,23,89,529

H$m°b Am{U em°Q>© ZmoQ>rg‘Yrb d BVa ~±Ho$Vrb {e„H$

Investments / Jw§VdUyH$ 8    3,60,69,47,814 7,34,33,79,597

Advances / H$O} 9 7,39,25,08,188 8,43,99,08,938

Fixed Assets / ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm 10         60,14,42,775   62,19,57,560

Other Assets / BVa ‘mb‘Îmm 11         51,53,85,916  42,65,74,805

TOTAL /     EHy$U (<) 15,68,68,88,522 18,98,62,83,887

Contingent  liabilities / g§̂ mì¶ XoUr 12 35,37,15,821 34,89,10,600

Bills for collection / O‘m H$aÊ¶mgmR>r {~bo

U. B. Joshi              M. M. Gokhale             H. W. Mahajan     P. S. Dandekar
Chairman        Vice-Chairman & Chairman             Director        Holding Charge of CEO

                  of Board of Management

As per our report of
even date
For VPR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 112665W

CA Manasi Kulkarni
Partner
Mem. No. 130558
Statutory Auditors
Thane.

Date: 11/05/2022

     Capital & Liabilities / ^mJ ^m§S>db d XoUr                           Schedule     As on 31.3.2022      As on 31.03.2021
                      n[a{eï>            Current Yr /           Previous Yr /

                            Mmby df© (<)            ‘mJrb df© (<)

Capital / ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>db 1  28,74,72,200  30,12,13,575

Reserve & Surplus / amIrd d A{Yeof 2     98,15,04,349 1,00,09,44,375

Deposits / R>odr 3    13,35,98,16,168  13,54,28,09,768

Borrowings / H$O© 4      47,38,90,000 3,68,74,18,414

Other Liabilities & Provisions / BVa XoUr Am{U VaVwXr 5         58,42,05,805 45,38,97,755

TOTAL / EHy$U (<) 15,68,68,88,522 18,98,62,83,887

(Amount in Rupees)
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Schedules Forming Part of Balance as on 31st March 2022

{XZm§H$ 31 ‘mM©, 2022 AIoa Vmio~§X nÌH$mMr n[a{eï>

PARTICULARS / Vnerb                         As on 31.3.2022       As on 31.03.2021

                         (Current Yr)             (Previous yr)
                          Mmby df© (<) ‘mJrb df© (<)

Schedule 1 - Capital / n[a{eï> - 1 ^mJ ^m§S>db

I For Nationalised Banks Capital

(Fully owned by Central Govt)

II For Banks incorporated outside India

Capital

(i) The amount brought in by banks by way  of start

up capital as prescribed by RBI should be

shown under this head

(ii) Amount of deposit kept with the RBI under Sec 11(2)

of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949

TOTAL / EHy$U (<)

III For Other Banks

Authorised Capital / A{YH¥$V ^m§S>db 1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000

(40,00,000 shares of Rs. 25/- each)

(P.Y. 40,00,000 shares of Rs. 25/- each)

Issued Capital - -

(_________shares of Rs. ___each)

Subscribed Capital

(11498888 shares of Rs. 25/- each)  28,74,72,200  30,12,13,575

(P.Y. 12048543 shares of Rs. 25/- each)

Called-up Capital - -

(_________shares of Rs. ___each)

Less: Calls Unpaid

Add: Forfeited shares

TOTAL / EHy$U (<)  28,74,72,200  30,12,13,575



MìdoMmirgmdm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb 2021-2022

17

Schedule 2 - Reserves and Surplus /  amIrd d A{Yeof

I Statutory Reserves /  d¡Ym{ZH$ amIrd {ZYr  27,71,97,801     26,53,77,732

Opening Balance /  àma§{^H$ {e„H$ 26,53,77,732  25,63,59,910

Additions during the year /df©̂ amVrb ̂ a  1,18,20,069 90,17,823

Deductions during the year / df©̂ amVrb H$nmV

II Capital Reserves / amIrd ̂ m§S>db

Opening Balance / àma§{^H$ {e„H$

Additions during the year / df©̂ amVrb ̂ a

Deductions during the year / df©̂ amVrb H$nmV

III Share Premium

Opening Balance  / àma§{^H$ {e„H$

Additions during the year /  df©̂ amVrb ^a

Deductions during the year / df©̂ amVrb H$nmV

IV Revenue & Other Reserves / ‘hgyb d BVa amIrd  63,02,50,177 69,78,81,680

Opening Balance /  àma§{^H$ {e„H$  69,78,81,680  64,74,57,569

Additions during the year /  df©̂ amVrb ^a 1,82,74,139 9,01,29,753

Deductions during the year / df©̂ amVrb H$nmV  8,59,05,642 3,97,05,642

V Balance in Profit & Loss Account  7,40,56,371     3,76,84,963

` Total  (I,II,III,IV & V) / EHy$U (<)    98,15,04,349  1,00,09,44,375

Schedule 3 - Deposits / R>odr

A. I Demand Deposits / {S>‘m§S> {S>nm°PrQ>   1,18,91,54,944     1,06,41,07,239

(i) From Banks /  ~±H$ R>odr

(ii) From Others / BVa R>odr 1,18,91,54,944      1,06,41,07,239

II Savings Bank Deposits /  ~MV ImVo R>odr 4,17,23,02,203      4,04,84,16,079

III Term Deposits /  ‘wXV R>odr 7,99,83,59,021      8,43,02,86,449

(i) From Banks /  ~±H$ R>odr -  1,98,85,313

(ii) From Others /  BVa Rodr 7,99,83,59,021      8,41,04,01,136

Total (I,II, & III) /  EHy$U (<)    13,35,98,16,168    13,54,28,09,768

PARTICULARS / Vnerb                                    As on 31.3.2022             As on 31.03.2021

                                  (Current Yr)                     (Previous Yr)

                            Mmby df© (<)             ‘mJrb df© (<)
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B (i) Deposits of branches in India / ^maVmVrb emIm§Vrb R>odr 13,35,98,16,168    13,54,28,09,768

(ii) Deposits of branches outside India / ^maVm~mhoarb emIm§Vrb R>odr

Total /  EHy$U (<)    13,35,98,16,168    13,54,28,09,768

Schedule 4 - Borrowings/ H$O©o

I Borrowings in India / ̂ maVmVrb H$O}
(a) RBI / Ama~rAm¶
(b) Other Banks /BVa ~±H$

(c) Other Institutions & Agencies (Treps) / BVa g§ñWm - 3,21,35,28,414

(d) LTDS  47,38,90,000  47,38,90,000

II Borrowings outside India /^maVm~mhoarb H$O}

Total (I & II) / EHy$U (<)    47,38,90,000   3,68,74,18,414

Secured borrowings included in I & II above Rs.     47,38,90,000   3,68,74,18,414

Schedule 5 - Other Liabilities & Provisions/  BVa XoUr Am{U VaVwXr

I Bills Payable / Xo¶ {~ëg 4,65,54,341      2,19,18,231

II Inter -Office adjustment (net) / Am§Va H$m¶m©b¶rZ g‘m¶moOZ -   43,84,638

III Interest accrued /  ì¶mO AmH$maUr  1,07,09,116      1,35,77,289

IV Overdue Interest Reserve 10,17,95,134 12,73,46,813

V Due Rent on Lockers 83,820   1,42,980

VI Others (including provisions) / BVa (VaVwXrghrV) 42,50,63,394   28,65,27,804

Total /  EHy$U (<)    58,42,05,805     45,38,97,755

Schedule 6 - Cash & Balances with Reserve Bank Of India / amoI Am[U Ama~rAm¶ ImVr {eëbH$

I Cash in hand /  amoI 9,66,18,049       8,05,14,571

(including foreign currency notes) / (naH$s¶ MbZmghrV)
II Balance with Reserve Bank of India / Ama~rAm¶ ImVr {eëbH$  59,05,00,383     50,15,58,887

(a) In Current Account / Mmby ImVo     59,05,00,383     50,15,58,887

(b) In Other Accounts / BVa ImË¶mVrb {eëbH$

Total (I & II) /   EHy$U (<)    68,71,18,432   58,20,73,458

PARTICULARS / Vnerb                                    As on 31.3.2022             As on 31.03.2021

                                  (Current Yr)                     (Previous Yr)

                            Mmby df© (<)             ‘mJrb df© (<)
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PARTICULARS / Vnerb                                    As on 31.3.2022             As on 31.03.2021

                                  (Current Yr)                     (Previous Yr)

                            Mmby df© (<)             ‘mJrb df© (<)

Schedule 7 -Balance with banks & money at call & short Notice

  ~±H$ ImVr Am{U H$m°b em°Q>© ZmoQ>rg ‘Yrb {eëbH$

I In India / ^maVmVrb
(i) Balance with Banks / ~±H$ ImVr {eëbH$    2,48,36,66,467    1,57,23,89,529

(a) In Current Account / Mmby ImVo  3,46,32,179        15,06,00,410

(b) In Other Deposit Accounts / BVa R>odr ImVr    2,44,90,34,288    1,42,17,89,119

(ii) Money at call & Short Notice /  39,98,18,930

H$m°b Am{U em°Q>© ZmoQ>rg ‘Yrb {eëbH$
(a) With Banks

(b) With Other Institutions 39,98,18,930

Total (i & ii) / EHy$U (<)    2,88,34,85,397    1,57,23,89,529

II Outside India / ^maVm~mhoarb
(i) In Current Account / Mmby ImVo

(ii) In Other Deposit  Accounts / BVa R>odr ImVr
(iiI) Money at call & short notice /

H$m°b Am{U em°Q>© ZmoQ>rg ‘Yrb {eëbH$

Total (i, ii& iii) /  EHy$U (<)

Grand Total (I & II) /  EHy$U (<)    2,88,34,85,397    1,57,23,89,529

Schedule 8 - Investments / Jw§VdUyH$

I Investments in India  / ̂ maVmVrb Jw§VdUyH$
(i) Govt. Securities / gaH$mar amoIo  3,55,68,00,814   7,29,32,32,597

(ii) Other approved Securities / BVa ‘mÝ¶Vmàmá amoIo  -                               -

(iii) Shares / g‘^mJ 1,47,000.00               1,47,000.00

(iv) Debentures & Bonds /{S>~oÝMg© Am{U ~m°ÊS>g²  5,00,00,000.00         5,00,00,000.00

(v) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures /

g~{gS>arO Am{U Om°BªQ> ìhoZM©g²
(vi) Other (to be specified) / BVa

Total /  EHy$U (<)     3,60,69,47,814   7,34,33,79,597
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PARTICULARS / Vnerb                                    As on 31.3.2022             As on 31.03.2021

                                  (Current Yr)                     (Previous Yr)

                            Mmby df© (<)             ‘mJrb df© (<)

II Investments outside India /  ^maVm~mhoarb Jw§VdUyH$
(i) Govt Securities / gaH$mar amoIo

(including local authorities) / (ñWm{ZH$ àm{YH$aUmgh)
(ii) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures /

g~{gS>arO Am{U Om°BªQ> ìhoZM©g²

(iii) Others investments (to be specified) / BVa Jw§VdUyH$

Total / EHy$U (<)

Grand Total (I & II)   EHy$U (<)    3,60,69,47,814   7,34,33,79,597

Schedule 9 - Advances /  H$O©o

A (i) Bills purchased & discounted 29,02,000   7,82,849

{~ëg IaoXr Am{U {S>ñH$mD§$Q>oS>
(ii) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable 1,84,82,37,335 2,21,00,81,865

on demand / H°$e H«o${S>Q> AmoìhaS´>mâQ> Am{U H$O}
(iii)Term Loans / ‘wXV H$O} 3,76,31,26,824 4,12,72,70,685

Total   EHy$U (<) 5,61,42,66,159 6,33,81,35,399

B (i) Secured by tangible assets / ñWmda ‘mb‘ÎmoÛmao gwa{jV  99,12,99,774 1,06,55,47,616

(ii) Covered by Bank /Government Guarantees /

~±H$ / gaH$mar H$ìha Ho$bobo
(iii)Unsecured / {dZmVmaU 78,69,42,255 1,03,62,25,922

Total /   EHy$U (<) 1,77,82,42,029 2,10,17,73,539

C.I Advances in India / ̂ maVmVrb H$O}
(i) Priority Sector / AJ«H«$‘ joÌ 3,71,82,06,087 3,77,43,12,535

(ii) Public Sector /  gmd©O{ZH$ joÌ
(iii)Banks / ~±H$m
(iv) Others / BVa 3,67,43,02,101 4,66,55,96,403

Total /  EHy$U (<) 7,39,25,08,188 8,43,99,08,938
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PARTICULARS / Vnerb                                    As on 31.3.2022             As on 31.03.2021

                                  (Current Yr)                     (Previous Yr)

                            Mmby df© (<)             ‘mJrb df© (<)

C. II Advances outside India /  ^maVm~mhoarb H$O}
(i) Due from Banks / ~±H$m§H$Sy>Z Xo¶
(ii) Due from others / BVa Xo¶
(a) Bills purchased & discounted

{~ëg IaoXr Am{U {S>ñH$mD§$Q>oS>

(b) Syndicated loans / qg{S>Ho$Q>oS> H$O}
(c) Others / BVa

Total  EHy$U (<)

Grand Total (C.I & II) EHy$U (<) 7,39,25,08,188 8,43,99,08,938

Schedule 10 - Fixed Assets / ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm

I Premises / {à‘m¶gog  48,60,24,490     49,87,25,582

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

‘mJrb dfm©n¶ªV {X. 31 ‘mM© AIoarb {à‘m¶gogMr qH$‘V
Additions during the year / df©̂ amVrb dmT>
Deductions during the year / df©̂ amVrb H$nmV
Depreciation to date / df©̂ amVrb Kgmam

II Other Fixed Assets (including furniture & fixture) 11,54,18,285    12,32,31,978

BVa ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

‘mJrb dfm©n¶ªV {X. 31 ‘mM© AIoarb BVa ñWmda ‘mb‘ÎmoMr qH$‘V
Additions during the year / df©̂ amVrb dmT>
Deductions during the year /  df©̂ amVrb H$nmV>

Depreciation to date /   df©̂ amVrb Kgmam

Total (I & II) / EHy$U (<)    60,14,42,775    62,19,57,560

Schedule 11 - Other Assets / BVa ‘mb‘Îmm

I Inter-office adjustments (net) /  B§Q>a Am°’$sg A°S>OñQ>‘|Q>  1,63,31,253 -

II Interest accrued / ì¶mO AmH$maUr 7,28,90,095 14,38,63,385

III Tax paid in advance/ Tax deducted at source 1,77,62,630      1,17,92,007

A°S>ìhmÝg Q>°³g noS> / Q>°³g {S>S>³Q>oS> A°Q> gmog©
IV Stationery & Stamps / ñQ>oeZar Am{U ñQ>°ån 9,31,175        3,22,727
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PARTICULARS / Vnerb                                    As on 31.3.2022             As on 31.03.2021

                                  (Current Yr)                     (Previous Yr)

                            Mmby df© (<)             ‘mJrb df© (<)

V Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims /  3,99,86,850     3,72,86,850

Zm°Z ~±H$s¨J ‘mb‘Îmo‘Yrb g§Vwï>rV Xmdo
VI Interest Receivable-NPA  10,17,95,134  12,73,46,813

VII Others /  BVa 26,56,88,780      10,59,63,023

Total / EHy$U (<)    51,53,85,917   42,65,74,805

Schedule 12 - Contingent Liabilities

I Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts

II Liability for partly paid investments

III Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts

IV Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

(a) In India 28,75,27,837  28,75,27,837

(b) Outside India

V Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

VI Other items for which the bank is contigently liable 6,61,87,984  6,13,82,763

Total / EHy$U (<) 35,37,15,821  34,89,10,600

U. B. Joshi              M. M. Gokhale             H. W. Mahajan     P. S. Dandekar
Chairman        Vice-Chairman & Chairman            Director         Holding Charge of CEO

                  of Board of Management

As per our report of
even date
For VPR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 112665W

CA Manasi Kulkarni
Partner
Mem. No. 130558
Statutory Auditors
Thane.

Date: 11/05/2022
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AUDITED  PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31-03-2022

{XZm§H$ 31 ‘mM©, 2022 AIoa Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$

(Amount in Rupees)

PARTICULARS / Vnerb                Schedule As on 31.3.2022      As on 31.03.2021

                                                      n[a{eï>    Current Yr /          Previous Yr /
                                                                Mmby df© (<)           ‘mJrb df© (<)

I. Income / O‘m

Interest earned /  {‘imbobo ì¶mO 13 1,29,79,08,228 1,43,16,78,327

Other income / BVa CËnÞ 14   29,59,45,232   34,57,82,409

Total / EHy$U (<) 1,59,38,53,460 1,77,74,60,736

II. Expenditure /  IM©
Interest expended / {Xbobo ì¶mO 15  65,42,51,457 84,36,69,652

Operating expenses / ì¶dñWmnZ IM© 16  61,97,19,643 67,81,44,910

Provisions and contingencies / VaVwXr Am{U g§̂ mì¶ XoUr   24,58,27,205   21,79,67,925

             Total / EHy$U (<) 1,51,97,98,305 1,73,97,82,487

III. Profit/Loss / Z’$m - VmoQ>m
Net profit/loss(-) for the year before appropriation 7,40,55,155  3,76,78,249

Less: Amount transferred to IFR as Below Line   2,98,74,000 -

Net Profit for the year 4,41,81,155  3,76,78,249

Profit/loss(-) brought forward 1,215    6,714

Total / EHy$U (<)  4,41,82,370  3,76,84,963

Add: Amount transferred from IFR to P&L A/c  2,98,74,000   -

Profit available for appropriation for the year   7,40,56,370 3,76,84,963

IV. Appropriations

Transfer to statutory reserves 1,85,14,093   94,21,241

Transfer to other reserves 2,69,05,638   73,68,497

Transfer to proposed dividend 2,85,42,568  2,08,94,010

Balance carried over to balance sheet 94,072    1,215

Total / EHy$U (<)  7,40,56,370 3,76,84,963

U. B. Joshi              M. M. Gokhale             H. W. Mahajan     P. S. Dandekar
Chairman        Vice-Chairman & Chairman            Director         Holding Charge of CEO

                  of Board of Management

As per our report of
even date
For VPR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 112665W

CA Manasi Kulkarni
Partner
Mem. No. 130558
Statutory Auditors
Thane.

Date: 11/05/2022
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Schedules Forming Part of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on 31st March 2022

{XZm§H$ 31 ‘mM©, 2022 AIoa Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$mMr n[a{eï>

PARTICULARS /  Vnerb                          As on 31.3.2022     As on 31.03.2021

                           (Current Yr)           (Previous Yr)
                              Mmby df© (<)           ‘mJrb df© (<)

Schedule 13 - Interest earned / {‘imbobo ì¶mO

I. Interest/discount on advances/bills  87,33,80,245        92,46,95,810

H$Om©darb {‘imbobo ì¶mO
II. Income on investments / Jw§VdUwH$sdarb CËnÞ 30,28,49,229         34,93,68,909

III. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India  11,76,41,022         12,67,22,577

and other inter-bank funds

Ama~rAm¶ Am{U B§Q>a-~±H$ ’§$S> ~°boÝgdarb ì¶mO

IV. Others /  BVa 40,37,731      30,891,031

Total EHy$U (<)      1,29,79,08,228      1,43,16,78,327

Schedule 14 - Other Income

I. Commission, exchange and brokerage  8,19,26,986           7,24,69,930

H${‘eZ, E³gM|O Am{U ~«moH$aoO

II. Profit on sale of investments /  Jw§VdUyH$ {dH«$sdarb Z’$m 5,27,906            5,64,92,770

Less: Loss on sale of investments / Jw§VdUyH$ {dH«$sdarb VmoQ>m
III. Profit on revaluation of investments  - -

Jw§VdUyH$sÀ¶m nyU©‘wë¶m§H$Zdarb Z’$m
Less: Loss on revaluation of investments

Jw§VdUyH$sÀ¶m nyU©‘wë¶m§H$Zdarb VmoQ>m
IV. Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets  - -

ñWmda d BVa ‘mb‘ÎmoÀ¶m {dH$sdarb Z’$m
Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings and other assets

ñWmda d BVa ‘mb‘ÎmoÀ¶m {dH$sdarb VmoQ>m
V. Profit on exchange transactions/  ì¶dhmamÀ¶m E³gM|oOdarb Z’$m 40,634 15,603

Less: Loss on exchange transactions

ì¶dhmamÀ¶m E³gM|oOdarb VmoQ>m
VI. Income earned by way of dividends, etc. from subsidiaries/  -  -

companies  and/or joint ventures abroad/in India

{dXoer/Xoer CnH§$nÝ¶m/H§$nÝ¶m qH$dm g§¶wº$ CnH«$‘m§VyZ
{‘imbobo bm^m§e BË¶mXr CËnÞ

VII. Miscellaneous Income / {H$aH$moi CËnÞ 21,34,49,706         21,68,04,106

Total EHy$U (<)          29,59,45,232 34,57,82,409
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Schedules Forming Part of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on 31st March 2022

{XZm§H$ 31 ‘mM©, 2022 AIoa Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$mMr n[a{eï>

PARTICULARS / Vnerb                                    As on 31.3.2022             As on 31.03.2021

                                  (Current Yr)                     (Previous Yr)

                            Mmby df© (<)             ‘mJrb df© (<)

Schedule 15 - Interest expended /     {Xbobo ì¶mO

I. Interest on deposits / R>odtdarb ì¶mO   57,96,92,363         71,77,25,455

II. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter-bank borrowings / 480 32,431

Ama~rAm¶ / B§Q>a-~±H$ H$Om©darb ì¶mO

III. Others / BVa  7,45,58,614          12,59,11,766

Total EHy$U (<)  65,42,51,457        84,36,69,652

Schedule 16 - Operating Expenses / ì¶dñWmnZ IM©

I. Payments to and provisions for employees / 26,19,06,016           24,39,21,775

H$‘©Mmar doVZ Am{U VaVyX

II. Rent, Taxes and Lighting /  ^mS>o, H$a, Am{U drO 7,53,54,328          6,96,65,579

III. Printing and Stationery  /  N>nmB© d boIZgm‘wJ«r 63,95,317             72,91,391

IV. Advertisement and Publicity / Om{hamV Am{U à{gÕr  30,65,833             25,09,950

V. Depreciation on bank’s property / ~±Ho$À¶m ‘mb‘ËVodarb Kgmam 4,00,73,174             3,90,32,014

VI. Director’s fees, Allowances and Expenses / -                               -

g§MmbH$mMo ‘mZYZ, ^ËÎmo Am{U IM©
VII. Auditors’ fees and Expenses (including branch auditors) 47,84,849 47,72,618

boImnarjH$m§Mo ewëH$ Am{U IM©
VIII. Law Charges / H$m¶Xm ewëH$ 85,81,104  53,95,842

IX. Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc.  1,37,79,013  1,38,47,986

Q>nmb, Vma, Q>o{b’$moZ BË¶mXr.

X. Repairs and Maintenance / XþéñVr Am{U XoI^mb 1,38,01,217 1,21,07,057

XI. Insurance / {d‘m   2,06,64,306           2,16,70,597

XII. Other Expenditure / BVa IM©  17,13,14,487         25,79,30,101

Total EHy$U (<)         61,97,19,643          67,81,44,910

U. B. Joshi              M. M. Gokhale             H. W. Mahajan     P. S. Dandekar
Chairman        Vice-Chairman & Chairman             Director        Holding Charge of CEO

                  of Board of Management

As per our report of
even date
For VPR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 112665W

CA Manasi Kulkarni
Partner
Mem. No. 130558
Statutory Auditors
Thane.

Date: 11/05/2022
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH
2022 & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022.

I) BACKGROUND

THANE BHARAT SAHAKARI BANK LTD was incorporated on 25/09/1978 and provides Banking & Bank-assurance

services through 30 Branches.

FRAMEWORK FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

II) BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on the accrual basis of accounting

unless otherwise stated, and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. These financial statements

have been prepared to comply with statutory requirements prescribed under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

Banking Regulation Act, 1949, circulars issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, Maharashtra Co-

operative Societies Act & Rules made there under, Accounting Standards issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India (ICAI), and current practices prevailing in the banking industry in India.

III) USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation & presentation of the financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect

the reported amount of Assets and Liabilities at the date of financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and

expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in period in

which the results are known / materialised. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the

financial statement are prudent and reasonable. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognised prospectively

in the current and future periods.

IV) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (AS-1):

1) Accounting convention:

The financial statements have been drawn up with the assumption of going concern, and in accordance with the Historical

Cost Convention except for the immovable property which was revalue in earlier year.

2) Revenue Recognition (AS-9):

a) Income from Advances

(i) Interest on Performing Advances have been recognised & accounted on accrual basis.

(ii) Interest on Non Performing Advances is recognised & accounted on realisation as per the guidelines

issued by RBI.

b) Income from Investments

(i) Interest on Investment has been recognized on accrual basis.

(ii) Interest on Non Performing Investments is recognised on realisation as per the guidelines issued

by RBI.

(iii) Dividends received from shares of co-operative institutions and mutual funds are recognised as

income of the year in which they are realised.

(iv) Profit or loss on sale of securities have been recognized & accounted on settlement-date basis.

c) Income from other services

Commission (other than insurance commission), is recognised as income of the year in which they are received.

d) Except above, all other Incomes and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis.
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3) Advances:

Advances have been categorised as Long Term Loans, Medium Term Loans & Short Term Loans as prescribed

in schedule to Banking Regulation Act. These advances have been further classified as Standard, Sub-standard,

Doubtful & Loss Assets as per the guidelines issued by RBI from time to time in respect of Income Recognition, Assets

Classification and Provisioning.

4) Investments:

a) The Investment Portfolio of the Bank have been categorised into ‘Held to Maturity’ (HTM), ‘Held for Trading’ (HFT)

& ‘Available for Sale’ (AFS) categories as per the guidelines issued by RBI on Classification & Valuation of

Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks. An Investment is classified as HTM, AFS or HFT at the time

of its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst categories is done in conformity with RBI guidelines. As per

guidelines of RBI the investment portfolio is disclosed in the Balance sheet under following five heads:

i) Central & State Government Securities

ii) Other approved Securities

iii) Shares in Co-operative institutions

iv) Bonds in Public Sector undertaking

v) Other Investments.

b) Further in compliance with the said directives the valuation of Investments that are classified in above-mentioned

three categories has been done as follows:

i) Held to Maturity (HTM): Investments in this category are valued at acquisition cost (excluding the payment
made towards interest accrued till date, which is debited to profit & loss account) plus premium, if any. Any

premium paid on their acquisition is amortized over the remaining period to maturity.

ii) Held for Trading (HFT): Investments in this category are valued at Market rate and net depreciation in each

category, if any, is provided for. Net appreciation in each category is ignored.

 iii) Available for Sale (AFS): Investments in this category are valued at Market rate and net depreciation in each

category, if any, is provided for. Net appreciation in each category is ignored.

c) The transfer of a security amongst the above three categories is accounted for at, the least of acquisition cost/

book value/market value on the date of transfer and the depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

d) Treasury Bills under all categories/classifications are shown at acquisition cost.

e) Market value of securities is determined in terms of YTM method indicated by Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd.

(FBIL). Market values of securities for which market quotes are not available are determined as per RBI guidelines.

f) Accounting for Repo/Reverse Repo transactions (including transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility

(LAF) with RBI).

The securities sold/purchased under Repo/Reverse Repo are accounted based on Guidelines issued by Reserve

Bank of India. Securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright sale/purchase transaction and such

movement of securities is reflected using the Repo/Reverse Repo accounts and contra entries. The above entries

are reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and revenue are accounted as interest expenditure/income on accrual

basis.

5) Fixed Assets & Depreciation (AS-10)

a) Premises are revalued in earlier year as per valuation determined by Government Approved Valuer. As per RBI

guidelines, revalued assets are carried at revalued amounts less amortisation depreciation accumulated thereon.

Surplus arising out of revaluation is reflected under Revaluation Reserve in the Balance Sheet. Other Fixed assets

are stated at Historical cost less depreciation and are accounted for only upon final approval of the asset.
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b) Value / Cost in case of Premises include the incidental Stamp duty and Registration charges thereon. In case of

all other fixed assets, the expenditure incurred to put the asset in working condition is treated as part of cost.

c) In case of fixed assets, eligible input tax credit of GST paid to the vendors is utilised against the amount of GST

collected from the customers and disallowed portion of input tax credit (50% of GST paid) is written-off by debiting

profit & Loss A/c.

d) Depreciation.

i) Depreciation on Computers & Computer Software is charged @ 33 1/3% on Straight Line Basis.

ii) Depreciation on Revaluation Assets is charged @ 2.5% on Straight Line Basis.

iii) Depreciation on other assets is charged on Written Down Value Basis at the rates given below:

• Premises @ 2.50%

• Vehicle @ 20%

• Office Automation other than Computers @ 25%

• Furniture @ 10%

iv) Depreciation on Fixed Assets is charged for the entire year if the Asset is purchased prior to 1st October

of the year, otherwise the same is charged at rate of 50% of the normal rate.

e) Assets individually costing Rs. 5,000/- or less are not capitalised but charged to Profit & Loss Account.

6) Foreign Exchange Transactions (As-11)

The Bank does not deal in Foreign Exchange directly. All the transactions on behalf of constituents are carried out

through other Banks.

7)  Employee Benefits (AS-15)

a) Employees Provident Fund is accounted for on the basis of contribution made to Provident Fund.

b) The Bank has opted a Group Gratuity Scheme and Policy for Leave Encashment from LIC of India & India First

Life Insurance Co Ltd and an annual contribution is made and accounted for accordingly in the concern year.

c) Provision for Ex-gratia is made @8.33% for FY 2021-22 for all the staff.

8) Segment Reporting (AS-17)

The bank classified its operation in two segments, for the purpose of reporting as prescribed by AS-17 Segment reporting

issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India viz.

(a) Treasury which includes Investment portfolio, profit / loss on sale of securities, money market operations. The

expenses under this segment include the interest expenses on borrowings from external sources as well as internal

sources, depreciation / amortisation of premium on investment & other related cost.

(b) Banking operations include all other operation which is not included in Treasury operation.

9) Lease Payments (AS-19)

In the opinion of the bank, the Leave & License Agreements entered into by the bank are cancellable. Therefore, rent

for the premises debited to Profit & Loss A/c in current year, is only to the extent actually incurred for the year.

10) Earning Per Share (AS-20)

Earning per share is calculated by dividing net profit for the period by weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding at the end of the year. The weighted number of shares has been calculated on monthly basis.

11) Taxes on Income (AS-22)

a) Provision for Current Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year in accordance with the

provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and rules framed there under.
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b) Transfer excess provision made for refund/adjustment of interest on interest during moratorium period in Income

Tax Payable in FY 2020-21 to the extent of Rs. 62.00 lacs to contingent liability in FY 2021-22 toward refund/

adjustment of interest on interest during moratorium period as per RBI circular no. RBI/2021/17 DOR.STR.REC.4/

21.04.048/2021-22 dtd. April 7, 2021 regarding Asset Classification and Income Recognition following the expiry

of Covid-19 regulatory package and IBA letter no. CIB/ADV/MBR9833.

c) Deferred Tax: Deferred Tax is calculated at the rates and the laws that have been prevailing as of the Balance Sheet

date and is recognized on the timing differences that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or

more subsequent period. Deferred Tax is recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that the

asset would be realised in the future.

12) Intangible Assets (AS-26)

The computer software acquired for banking as well as treasury operations have been shown at cost less depreciation.

The Depreciation on computer software is charged @ 33 1/3% on Straight Line Basis. The bank has not deducted the

value of software (intangible asset) while calculating capital fund for calculation of CRAR & Net worth.

13) Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets (AS-29):-

a) Provisions in respect of advances which are classified as Non-performing Advances as well as Performing

Advances have been made at the rates of provision which are not less than the rates prescribed by RBI.

b) The bank recognizes provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result of past events and the existence

of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not

wholly within the control of the Bank.

c) Contingent Assets are not recognized since this may result in the recognition of income that will never be realized.

IV. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS :

1. As per RBI Circular No.UBD.PCB.Cir No. 26/13.05.000/06-07 dated 9th January 2007, the Bank had revalued its

owned premises & Revaluation Reserve of Rs. 4362.26 lacs was created in the year 2019-20. The same has been

depreciated @ 2.5% p.a. on SLM and accordingly amount of Rs.109.06 lacs is reduced from Revaluation Reserve

& Revaluation of Premises for last year.

2. The Bank has disclosed the necessary information about loans given to Directors and Relatives. There are no

related parties requiring disclosure to be made for Related Party as required under AS18, issued by The Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), other than The Chief Executive Officer of the Bank, Shri. S. M. Pejawar

in terms of RBI circular 29th March 2003, the CEO being the single party covered by this category, no further details

are required to be disclosed.

3. The bank has made adequate provision for sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets. Provision amounting to Rs.

2446.00 lacs has been held for Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve. Provision amounting to Rs. 340.00 lacs has been

held under Provision for Standard Assets. As per RBI circular for COVID-19 – Regulatory Package, the Bank has

also made provision for restructured loan accounts, amount  held in Res. for Restructured to Rs. 550.00 lacs. The

Bank had restructured 508 loan accounts having outstanding as on 31/03/2022 to Rs. 5448.06 lacs after

considering slippage and closure.

4. The Bank has taken approval in 43rd Annual General Meeting held on 18/09/2021, to written-off loan accounts. The

bank has written-off an amount of Rs. 1089.89 lacs towards bad debts identified by bank as irrecoverable as certified

by the Statutory Auditors. This amount has been fully provided.

5. Components of Deferred Tax (AS 22) :

Deferred tax has been recognized on account of timing differences between the book profits and the taxable profits.

The tax effect of timing differences between the book profits and the taxable profits are reflected through Deferred

Tax Assets (DTA) / Deferred Tax Liability (DTL).
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               Rs. in lakh

Particulars                                  31-03-2022

Deferred Tax Assets:

1) BDDR Provision & Written-off 175.17

2) Depreciation on Fixed Assets -6.72

3) On account of Deferred Revenue Expenditure -

4) Others 46.17

TOTAL 214.62

Deferred Tax Liability: -

Net Deferred Tax Asset 214.62

We have recognised Deferred Tax Asset of Rs. 214.62 lacs for current year by crediting profit & loss account under head

“Deferred Tax” by an equal amount.

6. Expenses incurred at the time of acquisition of investments (For eg. CCIL charges) are accounted as revenue

expenditure in Profit and Loss Account.

7. Employee Benefits - AS - 15

As per the terms of Policy, the data of employees as on 31st March is collected & considered by the LIC for

calculating the amount of contribution of funds & the amount of premium in respect of Group Leave Encashment

Scheme of the employees on the basis of Projected Unit Credit Method. Further, in case of Group gratuity scheme,

the amount payable on the basis of actuarial valuation is worked out from the said data of employees as on 31st

March every year. As per the terms of LIC policy the amount of premium as well as amount of contribution of fund,

if any, is payable to LIC only on 1st of April next year, the Bank has recognised the annual contributions including

premium in the concerned year of payment. However, contribution to Fund in respect of Group Leave Encashment

Scheme as well as Group gratuity scheme is fully provided during year 2021-22. The premium is paid by bank on

09/05/2022.

8. Eligible input tax credit of GST paid to the vendors is utilised against the amount of GST collected from the

customers and disallowed portion of input tax credit (50% of GST paid) is debited to profit & Loss A/c.

Income on which GST is collected and expenses on which GST is paid are accounted for as per Net Accounting

Method.

9. The bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets except unsecured portion of

NPA advance, against which necessary provision is made in line with the RBI guidelines. Hence, in the opinion

of bank no separate provision under accounting standard - 28 on impairment of Assets (AS-28) issued by the ICAI

is required.

10. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

a) All letters of credit / Guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limit in place. Liability

thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations, development, rising of demand by concerned parties and

the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter guarantees and secured charges.

b) As required by the RBI notification, the methodology for calculation of such ‘interest on interest’ has been circulated

by the Indian Banks’ Association (IBA). As at March 31, 2022, estimating the liability towards interest relief, the

Bank has made an adhoc provision of Rs. 62.00 lacs towards contingent liability.

c)  Wage Agreement has expired on 31/03/2013 and matter is in dispute & under litigation in various courts. Bank

is making ad-hoc payment from time to time voluntarily and as per the interim Order of labour court dtd. 09/12/2016.
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11. The bank has classified its investment in G-Sec as on 31st March 2022 in the following categories.

     Sr. No. Period Amount (in Lakhs)

a. Held to Maturity 34468.01

b. Available for Sale 1100.00

c. Held for Trading 0.00

12. Composition of Non SLR Investments.

    (Rs. In Lakh)

  No.              Issuer                Amount     Extent of below          Extent of below           Extent of below
                                        investment grade’      ‘unrated’ securities    ‘unlisted’ securities

                securities already    already invested.       already invested.
                invested.

  a)                b)                           c)                       d)                              e)                                   f)

1.      PSU Nil

2. FIs Nil

3. Nationalised Banks Nil

4. Others 1.47

5. Non SLR Debentures 500.00

 / Bonds

6. Provision held towards Nil

depreciation

Total  501.47

13. Non-performing Non-SLR investments

 Particulars            Amount

         (Rs. Lacs)

Opening balance 1.44

Additions during the year since 1st April 2021 0.00

Reductions during the year 0.00

Closing balance 1.44

Total provisions held 1.44

14.  REPO TRANSACTIONS

                         ( Rs. in Crores)

            Particulars                  Minimum             Maximum         Daily  Average       Outstanding as
               Outstanding         Outstanding     Outstanding         on 31st Mar, 2022

                 during the year    during the year    during the year

 i) Securities sold under repo

a) Government Securities  - - - -

b) Corporate debt securities - - - -

 c) Any other securities -              -                               -                 -

 - NIL-
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ii) Securities purchase under

reverse repo

a) Government Securities 1.00 97.00 18.10 11.00

b) Corporate debt securities NIL NIL NIL NIL

 c) Any other securities   -  -                               -                 -

15. Investments include the following FDR investments, which have been offered as security against the facilities

mentioned below:

                                                                     (Rs. In Lacs)

Facilities Amount of FDRs of Bank

Bank Guarantees 2881.42

Letter of Credit 146.32

SOD 1074.93

16. Investments include the following FDR investments, which have been earmarked for Statutory Reserve Fund:

                                                         (Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars                     Amount of Investment

FDR with RBL 1819.56

Ujjivan Small Finance Bank 1000.00

17. Disclosures Regarding Restructured Advances

During the F.Y. 2020-21, Bank has restructured  243 loan accounts under COVID-19 Restrucutre-1.0 amounting

to Rs. 23.50 Cr, having outstanding balance of Rs. 23.12 Cr. as of 31/03/2022. Bank has made provision of Rs. 1.78

Cr. against the said loan accounts.

During F.Y. 2021-22, Bank has restructured 265 loan accounts under COVID-19 Restrucutre-2.0 amounting to Rs.

28.09 Cr. having outstanding balance of Rs. 31.13 Cr. lacs as of 31/03/2022. Bank has made provision of Rs. 3.11

Cr. against the said loan accounts.

During F.Y. 2021-22 out of total restructured 508 loan accounts, 27 loan accounts have been closed and 32 loan

accounts classified as NPA.

The Position of restructured loan accounts under COVID-19 as on 31st March 2022 is as below:

                                 (Rs. in Crores)

  Sr.      Particulars                         CDR            Housing         SME Debt          Others

  No.                                                    Mechanism       Loans           restructuring

1 Standard Advances No. of Borrowers — 23 33 393

subject to restructure Amount Outstanding — 4.25 11.29 38.95

Diminution in the — — — —

fair value

2 Sub-standard No. of Borrowers — — — 32

Advances subject Amount Outstanding — — — 0.41

to restructured Diminution in the — — — —

fair value
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3 Doubtful Advances No. of Borrowers — — — —

subject to Amount Outstanding — — — —

restructured Diminution in the — — — —

fair value

4 Total No. of Borrowers — 23 33 425

Amount Outstanding — 4.25 11.29 39.36

Diminution in the — — — —

fair value

18. In accordance with the “The Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014” formulated by RBI, during

F.Y. 2021-22, the Bank has identified and transferred Rs. 64.68 lacs to the Depositor Education and Awareness

Funds per details below:

                (Rs. in Crores)

Particulars           F. Y. 2021-22 F. Y. 2020-21

Opening Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 6.14 5.02

Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 0.65 1.14

Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims * 0.17 0.02

Closing Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 6.62 6.14

19 Bank has no exposure to country risk in both the current & previous year.

20. Bank has not entered into any transaction in derivatives in the current & previous year.

21. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary to make them comparable with the current

year, and both year figures are rounded up to nearest rupee.

U. B. Joshi              M. M. Gokhale             H. W. Mahajan     P. S. Dandekar
Chairman        Vice-Chairman & Chairman            Director         Holding Charge of CEO

                  of Board of Management

As per our report of
even date
For VPR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 112665W

CA Manasi Kulkarni
Partner
Mem. No. 130558
Statutory Auditors
Thane.

Date: 11/05/2022
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Part A :  Business segments

Business Treasury Corporate / Retail Banking Other Banking Total

Segments Wholesale Banking Business

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Revenue        38.07   59.94   58.30   55.78   29.02   36.69   18.65   8.95   144.04   161.36

Result       -15.86   2.45   23.82   14.60   11.86   9.60   7.62   2.35   27.44   29.00

Unallocated expenses            -            -

Operating profit            -            -           -                -            -           -           - 10.41   6.22

Income taxes            -           -            - -           -           -        3.00        2.46

Extraordinary profit / loss            -            -

Net profit - -           - - -           -           -        7.41        3.77

Business Treasury Corporate / Retail Banking Other Banking Total

Segments Wholesale Banking Business

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Other information:            -            -

Segment assets     714.10     943.28 432.08 479.55        307.17   364.44   107.54   105.97   1,560.89   1,893.24

Unallocated assets        7.80        5.37

Total assets  1,568.69  1,898.61

Segment liabilities     714.10     943.28 432.08 479.55       307.17     364.44 107.54 105.97  1,560.89  1,893.24

Unallocated liabilities           7.80        5.37

Total liabilities     714.10     943.28       432.08      479.55       307.17     364.44       107.54      105.97  1,568.69  1,898.61

Part B: Geographic segments

Domestic International Total

2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

(a) Revenue     144.04     161.36           -             -         144.04     161.36

(b) Assets  1,568.69  1,898.61           -             -       1,568.69  1,898.61
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Regulatory Capital

Composition of Regulatory Capital
(Amount in < crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

i) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1) / Paid up share capital and 77.22 74.86

reserves (net of deductions, if any)

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital / Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00

iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 77.22 74.86

iv) Tier 2 capital 29.50 39.47

v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 106.72 114.33

vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 779.03 844.85

vii) CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs) / Paid-up share capital and

reserves as percentage of RWAs 9.91  8.86

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs)  9.91 8.86

ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 3.79  4.67

x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 13.70 13.53

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA

Percentage of the shareholding of

xii) a)   Government of India NA NA

b)   State Government (specify name) NA NA

c)   Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.43 0.38

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, NA NA

xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, Nil Nil

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Particulars Day 1 2 to 7 8 to 15 to 31 days Over 2 Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 year Over 3 years Over 5 Total

days  14  30 to 2 months and up to months and up to and up to years

days days  and to 6 months and 3 years 5 years

months 3 months up to 1 year

Deposits 5.19 28.28 32.92 24.12 54.74 57.99 131.58 190.12 786.80 21.09 3.15  1,335.98

Advances  24.42    0.58     0.55     14.92     17.89 9.20 41.39 75.88 168.98 122.78 262.66 739.25

Investments  -  -  -  -  -  - 5.00 - - 112.67   243.02     360.69

Borrowings    0.66    1.97     2.14       4.97       7.73  - 2.65 12.10           15.17  -            -        47.39

Foreign Currency -         -         -            -            - -  -   -   -  -  - -

assets

Foreign Currency -         -         -            -            -  - - -  - -  - -

liabilities
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Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31/03/2022

Investments in India Investments outside India

Government Other Shares Debentures Subsi- Others Total Government Subsi- Others Total Total

Securities Approved and diaries invest- securities diaries Invest- Invest-

Securities Bonds and/or ments (including and/or ments ments

 joint in India  local joint  outside

ventures authorities)  ventures  India

Held to Maturity

Gross 344.68 - - - - - 344.68 - - - - 344.68

Less: Provision for - - - - - - - - - - - -

non-performing

investments (NPI)

Net 344.68  -  -  -  - - 344.68  - - - - 344.68

- - - - - - -

Available for Sale - - - - - - -

Gross 11.00 5.00     0.01 - - - 16.01  - -          -  - 16.01

Less: Provision for - - 0.01 - - - 0.01 - - - - 0.01

depreciation and

NPI

Net            11.00          5.00         - - - - 16.00  - - -  - 16.00

         -  -   - -          - -

Held for Trading  -  -  - -          -  - -

Gross - - - - - - - - - - - -

Less: Provision for - - - - - - - - - - - -

depreciation and

NPI

Net - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

Total Investments 355.68 5.00 0.01 - -  - 360.69                 - -          -   - 360.69

Less: Provision for - - - - - - - - - - - -

non-performing

investments

Less: Provision for - - 0.01  - - - 0.01 - - - - 0.01

depreciation and

NPI

Net 355.68 5.00  - - - - 360.68 - - - - 360.68

(Amount in < crore)
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Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31/03/2021

Investments in India Investments outside India

Government Other Shares Debentures Subsi- Others Total Government Subsi- Others Total Total

Securities Approved and diaries invest- securities diaries Invest- Invest-

Securities Bonds and/or ments (including and/or ments ments

 joint in India  local joint  outside

ventures authorities)  ventures  India

Held to Maturity

Gross 350.55 - - - - - 350.55 - - - - 350.55

Less: Provision for - - - - - - - - - - - -

non-performing

investments (NPI)

Net 350.55  -  -  -  - - 350.55  - - - - 350.55

- - - - - - -

Available for Sale - - - - - - -

Gross            378.78          5.00     0.01 - - - 383.79  - -          -  - 383.79

Less: Provision for 7.62 - 0.01 - - - 7.63 - - - - 7.63

depreciation and

NPI

Net            371.16          5.00         - - - - 376.16  - - -  - 376.16

         -  -   - -          - -

Held for Trading  -  -  - -          -  - -

Gross - - - - - - - - - - - -

Less: Provision for - - - - - - - - - - - -

depreciation and

NPI

Net - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

TotalInvestments 729.33 5.00 0.01 - -  - 734.34                 - -          -   - 734.34

Less: Provision for - - - - - - - - - - - -

non-performing

investments

Less: Provision for 7.62 - 0.01  - - - 7.63 - - - - 7.63

depreciation and

NPI

Net 721.71 5.00  - - - - 726.71 - - - - 726.71

(Amount in < crore)
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Issuer composition of non-SLR investments
(Amount in < crore)

Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Extent of Extent of

No. Private ‘Below Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’

Placement Grade’ Securities Securities Securities

-1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 -7

2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

a) PSUs            -               -            -            -                - - - - - -

b) FIs            -               -            -            -                - - - - - -

c) Banks            -               -            -            -                - - - - - -

d) Private Corporates  5.00 5.00            -            -                - - - - - -

e) Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures            -               -            -            -                - - - - - -

f) Others  0.01 0.01            -            -                - - - - - -

g) Provision held towards - - - - - - - - -

depreciation

Total  5.01 5.01 - - - - - - - -

(Amount in < crore)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

i)   Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

a) Opening balance                 7.65                     5.25

b) Add: Provisions made during the year                     -                     2.40

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year                 7.50                          -

d) Closing balance                 0.15                     7.65

ii)   Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance                 1.37                     1.37

b) Add: Amount transferred during the year                 2.99                          -

c) Less: Drawdown                 2.99                          -

d) Closing balance                 1.37                     1.37

iii)   Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments  27.35                     0.38

       in AFS and HFT/Current category

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Non-performing non-SLR investments
(Amount in < crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

a) Opening balance        0.01             0.01

b) Additions during the year since 1st April            -                -

c) Reductions during the above period            -                -

d) Closing balance        0.01             0.01

e) Total provisions held        0.01             0.01
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Asset quality

Classification of advances and provisions held

(Amount in < crore)

      Standard                        Non-Performing                                   Total

Total Standard      Sub- standard    Doubtful      Loss       Total

     Advances                                                                    NPA

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening  Balance                789.74       33.61       20.64           -        54.25  843.99

Add : Additions during the year         21.46    21.46

Less : Reductions during the year*         36.81    36.81

Closing balance                700.35       21.40       17.50         -         38.90  739.25

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation         23.18    23.18

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from         1.00       1.00

         upgraded accounts)

iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs         10.44    10.44

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held                     3.40         3.36         9.30    4.84        17.50    20.90

Add : Fresh provisions made during the year         17.86    17.86

Less : Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans         10.90    10.90

Closing  balance  of  provisions held                     3.40         2.14         6.64  15.68        24.46    27.86

Net NPAs

Opening Balance       33.61       20.64         -         36.75

Add: Fresh additions during the year         17.86

Less: Reductions during the year         40.17

Closing Balance       21.40       17.50         -         14.44

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the year

Less: Amount drawn down18 during the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made

thereon

Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off

accounts    70.95

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year    10.90

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/

prudential written-off accounts during the year 10.44

Closing balance    71.41

Ratios (in per cent) 2021-22 2020-21

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 5.26% 6.43%

Net NPA to Net Advances 2.02% 4.45%

Provision coverage ratio 62.88% 32.26%
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Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

            (Amounts in < crore)

              2021-22                 2020-21

Sr.            Sector*  Outstanding Gross Percentage of Outstanding Gross Percentage

No.       Total NPAs   Gross NPAs      Total NPAs   of Gross

   Advances     to Total  Advances NPAs to Total

Advances in Advances in

  that sector  that sector

i) Priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities 0.06 - - 0.26 -

b) Advances to industries sector eligible 118.13 5.31 0.72% 139.28 12 1.42%

as priority sector lending

*Of Which sub-sectors;

Mfg-Chemical Prodt/Paint/TestingKit

Mfg-Engineering/Fabrication 19.42 0.71 0.09% 22.98

Mfg-Forging/Casting/Valves/Pumps 22.8 29.83 0.68 0.08%

Mfg-Textile/Garment/Hosiery Etc. 16.47

Real Estate 13.99

14.79 3.78 0.51%

c) Services 212.7 12.3 1.66% 179.91 4.9 0.58%

*Of Which sub-sectors;

Real Estate 0.56 0

S-Leasing/Rentals/Co-Work P Provider 22.16 4.35 0.59% 31.23

Of which Wholesale / Retail Trader 71.12 1.41 0.19% 6.23

d) Personal loans [Housing Loan, Housing

Top-up, Gold Loan, Gold OD, Personal

Loan, RMS Education Loan, FDR Loans

 / NSC KVP Loans  (Up to Rs. 1 Lacs)

and Term Loans on Individual Names) 40.92 0.81 0.11% 57.99 1.73 0.20%

Subtotal (i) 371.81 18.42 2.49% 377.44 18.63 2.21%

ii) Non-priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities - - - -

b) Industry 3.88 3.76 0.51% 0.17 -

c) Services 93.83 10.15 1.37% 159.71 8.13 0.96%

*Of Which sub-sectors;

Real Estate 37.84

S-Leasing/Rentals/Co-Work P Providr 24.82 33.5

Wholesale / Retail Trader 11.08 9.38 1.27% 92.06 7.35 0.87%

d) Personal loans [Housing Loan, Housing

Top-up, Gold Loan, Gold OD, Personal

Loan, RMS Education Loan, FDR Loans /

NSC KVP Loans  (Above Rs. 1 Lacs) and

Term Loans on Individual Names) 269.73 6.57 0.89% 306.68 27.5 3.26%

Sub-total (ii) 367.44 20.48 2.77% 466.56 35.63 4.22%

Total (I + ii) 739.25 38.9 5.26% 844 54.26 6.43%
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Details of accounts subjected to restructuring
(Amounts in <  crore)

Agriculture and Corporate (excluding Micro, Small and Retail (excluding

allied activities  MSME) Medium Enterprises agriculture and Total

(MSME) MSME)

2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Number of   -               -           1         1       35          7     440     235      476      243

borrowers

Standard
Gross Amount  -               -           9.72         8.88       11.28          1.79       33.48        12.45        54.48        23.12

(<crore)

Provision held   -               -                -              -              -              -              -              -               -               -

( < crore)

Number of  -               -                -              -              -              -       32              -        32               -

borrowers

Sub- Gross Amount  -               -                -              -              -              -          0.41              -          0.41               -

standard (R crore)

Provision held -               -                -              -              -              -          0.04              -          0.04               -

(< crore)

Number of  -               -                -              -              -              -              -              -               -               -

borrowers

Doubtful
Gross Amount  -               -                -              -              -              -              -              -               -               -

(< crore)

Provision held   -               -                -              -              -              -              -              -               -               -

(< crore)

Number of  -               -              1             1             35              7             472            235            508            243

borrowers

Total
Gross Amount  -               -            9.72           8.88          11.28           1.79         33.89        12.45          54.89 23.12

(< crore)

Provision held -               -                -              -              -              -            0.04              -            0.04               -

(< crore)

Fraud accounts

(Amount in < crore)

2021-22 2020-21

Number of frauds reported            2.00                -

Amount involved in fraud ( < crore)            0.15                -

Amount of provision made for such frauds (< crore)                -                -

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year ( < crore)                -                -

Note: As there is no monetory loss to Bank, No provision is made.
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(Amount in < crore)

Type of borrower  Exposure to accounts              Of (A),        Of (A)    Of (A) Exposure to accounts

classified as Standard classified as Standard

       consequent to aggregate debt a mount written amount paid      consequent to

    implementation of   that slipped    off during     by the    implementation of

resolution plan– Position     into NPA     the -year   borrowers     resolution plan –

   as at the end of the   during the -  during the - Position as at the end

     previous year (A)         year        year         of this year

Personal Loans-   4.94  0.34  -       0.43       4.37

Covid Restructure 1.0

Personal Loans-            -  0.07 -  -                           13.49

Covid Restructure 2.0

Corporate persons*- 8.88 -                       -                           -                    9.71

Covid Restructure 1.0

Of  Which MSMEs

Corporate persons*-

Covid Restructure 2.0

Of Which MSMEs

Others- Covid 9.30                       -                       -                      0.22                  9.67

Restructure 1.0

Others- Covid    - -                       -                           -                   17.65

Restructure 2.0

Total                                   23.12                  0.41                       -                      0.65                   54.89

(Amount in < crore)

Category 2021-22 2020-21

i)  Direct exposure

a)  Residential Mortgages – 105.02 114.37

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by

the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector

advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB)

limits.

b)  Commercial Real Estate – 67.88 70.07

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space,

multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted

commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development

and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures – Nil Nil

i. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

iii. Indirect Exposure Nil Nil

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing

Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 172.9 184.44

Exposure to real estate sector
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Unsecured advances
(Amounts in < crore)

                                                         Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Total unsecured advances of the bank                78.69             103.62

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the rights, - -

licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities                       -                      -

(Personal Loans backed by section 49 of MCS Act, Rs.47.59 Cr and Rs. 51.94 Cr for currernt year and previous year resp, which is included

in total unsecured loans)

Concentration of deposits, Advances, exposures & NPAs

Concentration of deposits

(Amount in < crore)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors            121.26               122.31

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank                 9.08                   9.03

Concentration of Advances

(Amount in < crore)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Total Advances to the twenty largest borrowers 198.16 208.96

Percentage of advances to the twenty largest borrowers to the total advances of the bank 26.80% 24.75%

Concentration of exposures**

(Amount in < crore)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 228.75 272.98

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total exposure of 30.94% 32.34%

the bank on borrowers/ customers (Group Borrwers)

**Exposures shall be computed as per applicable RBI regulation.

Concentration of NPAs

(Amount in < crore)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 32.69 41.83

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 84.03% 77.11%
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Disclosure of complaints

Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the

Offices of Ombudsman

Sr. Particulars                          2020-21 2021-22

No

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year — —

2 Number of complaints received during the year 5 1

3 Number of complaints disposed during the year — —

3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 5 1

4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year — —

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman 7 7

5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of Ombudsman 7 7

Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Office of — —

5.2 Ombudsman

5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the bank — —

6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed) — —

Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

     Grounds of Number of complaints Number of complaints % increase /decrease       Number of    Of 5, number of

     complaints,     pending at the  received during the   in the number of       complaints complaints pending

  (i.e. complaints   beginning of the            year complaints received     pending at the    beyond 30 days

     relating to)             year over the previous year     end of the year

           1               2               3                4               5                 6

                                                                   2021-22

Ground – 1

(Loans & Advances) — 3 300% — —

Ground – 2 — 2 200% — —

(Recovery Agent/

Direct Sales Agent)

Ground – 3 — 1 — — —

(Chq. Draft Bills)

Ground - 4 — — — —

Ground - 5 — — — —

Others _ 2 -50% — —

Total _ 8 -33.33%
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2020-21

Ground – 1 3 — — — —

 (Internet /Mobile /

Electronics Banking)

Ground – 2 — 2 — — —

 (ATM Debit Card)

Ground – 3 — 1 — — —

(Loans & Advances)

Ground – 4 — 1 — — —

(Recovery Agent/

Direct Sales Agent)

Ground – 5 (Account — 1 — — —

Opening / Difficulty on

Operation of Accounts)

Others — 4 — — —

Total 12

    Grounds of Number of complaints Number of complaints % increase /decrease       Number of    Of 5, number of

     complaints,      pending at the  received during the   in the number of       complaints complaints pending

  (i.e. complaints    beginning of the              year complaints received     pending at the    beyond 30 days

     relating to)              year over the previous year     end of the year

           1                 2                 3                4               5                 6

Disclosures on remuneration

(Amount in < crore)

 Particulars 2020-21 2021-22

Name of CEO S A Desai S M Pejawar

Salary & Ex-gratia 0.29 0.21

Employers Contribution to PF 0.01 0.01

Reimbursement of Driver 0.01 0.02

Total 0.32 0.25

Note: He is also covered in the policy taken by the bank from LIC, for Gratuity.
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(Amount in < crore)

Category Purchase / Sale Date Ref No Amount

PSLC General Purchase 1/13/2022 PSLCP/2021/1972 100

PSLC General Purchase 2/3/2022 PSLCP/2021/1984 125

PSLC General Purchase 3/4/2022 PSLCP/2021/2105 50

Total 275

Provisions and contingencies
(Amount in < crore)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 2021-22 2020-21

i) Provisions for NPI  -                  -

ii) Provision towards NPA 17.86           17.54

iii) Provision made towards Income tax  3.00             2.46

iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)

a) Provision for Restructured Acs 3.72             1.76

b) Provision for Std Assets -             0.05

c) Investment Dep. Reserve  -             2.40

Business ratios

Particular 2021-22 2020-21

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.16% 7.95%

ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.89% 0.98%

iii) Cost of Deposits 4.37% 5.30%

iv) Net Interest Margin 4.39% 3.65%

v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.79% 1.65%

vi) Return on Assets 0.48% 0.21%

vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in <  crore) 7.52 7.77

viii) Profit per employee (in < crore) 0.03    0.01

Bancassurance Business
(Amount in < crore)

Particulars Amount

Comm. On ICICI Lombard Insu.  0.03

Comm. Recd On Kotak Insu.   0.58

Total 0.61

Marketing & Distribution
(Amount in < crore)

Particulars Amount

Comm. On Franking Business  0.02

Comm. On Mutual Fund 0.04

Total  0.06

Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
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Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(Amount in < crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 1.61 1.64

ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium  -  -

Disclosure of facilities granted to Directors & their relatives

(Amount in < crore)

Sr.No Total No. of Borrowers San Amount O/s Amount As of which Security Details

on 31/03/2022 Overdue

   1 1 0.53 0.44 0 FDRs

U. B. Joshi              M. M. Gokhale             H. W. Mahajan     P. S. Dandekar
Chairman        Vice-Chairman & Chairman            Director         Holding Charge of CEO

                  of Board of Management

As per our report of
even date
For VPR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 112665W

CA Manasi Kulkarni
Partner
Mem. No. 130558
Statutory Auditors
Thane.

Date: 11/05/2022
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CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

PARTICULARS                                                                   31.03.2022           31.03.2021

CASH  FLOW  FROM  OPERATING  ACTIVITIES

NET  PROFIT  AS  PER  PROFIT & LOSS A/C        740.55  376.78

ADD :  ADJUSTMENT  FOR

PROVISION  FOR  INCOME  TAX  AND  DEFERRED  TAX           300.38  245.57

PROVISION  FOR  BAD  &  DOUBTFUL  DEBTS         2,157.89  1,929.11

PROVISION  FOR  IDR                      -  240.00

PROVISION  FOR  STANDARD  ASSETS                      - 5.00

Dep. On G-Sec Shifted to HTM            235.60       -

PROVISION   &  CONTINGENCIES  ON  G-SEC                      -  -

DEPRECIATION  ON  FIXED  ASSETS            400.73  390.32

AMORTISATION OFPREMIUM  & DEPRECIATION ON GSEC          61.44 104.48

LOSS  ON  SALE  OF  ASSET                 9.14      3,165.19      15.04       2,929.52
LESS :

INCOME  FROM  TREASURY  OPERATION          (499.98)  819.97

PROVISIONS  &  RESERVES  WRITTEN  BACK            750.00      -

PROVISION  FOR  RESTRUCTURED  ACCOUNTS                      -        -

PROFIT  ON  SALE  OF  ASSET                      -        250.02      -          819.97

ADD :

INCREASE  IN  LOCKER  RENT                 0.59     3.54

INCREASE  IN  NOMINAL  MEMBERSHIP FEES                      -  0.05

INCREASE  IN  Enterance  FEES                 1.83   1.92

INCREASE  IN  RESERVE

INCREASE  /  (DECREASE)  IN  DEPOSITS      (1,852.85) (2,214.05)

INCREASE  /  (DECREASE)  IN  OTHER  LIABILITY            213.91  204.57

INCREASE   /  (DECREASE)  IN  ADVANCES         9,384.11    1,851.52

INCREASE   /  (DECREASE)  IN  OTHER  ASSETS      (1,358.35)    (53.81)

INCOME  TAX  PAID          (500.00)      5,889.25   (232.00)         (438.26)

CASH  GENERATED  FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)  9,544.96       2,048.07

INCREASE  IN  SECURITIES      27,504.56  (9,050.59)

 (Rs.in Lacs)
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As per our report of even date
For VPR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 112665W

CA Manasi Kulkarni
Partner
Mem. No. 130558
Statutory Auditors
Thane.

Date: 11/05/2022

For Thane Bharat Sahakari Bank Ltd.

P. S. Dandekar
Holding Charge of CEO

INCREASE  IN  BORROWINGS     (32,138.96) 8,109.01

INCREASE  IN  Lending  at  Call      (3,998.19)

INCOME  FROM  TREASURY  OPERATIONS          (499.98)        819.97

INCREASE  IN  FIXED  ASSETS          (204.73)     (346.75)

CASH  GENERATED  FROM  INVESTING  ACTIVITIES  (B)     (9,337.30)      (468.36)

CASH  FLOW  FROM  FINANCIAL  ACTIVITIES

DECREASE  IN  SHARE  CAPITAL          (142.51)      (124.19)

INCREASE  IN  LTDs                      -           -

DIVIDEND  PAID  DURING  THE  YEAR          (174.38)        (0.83)

CASH  GENERATED  FROM  FINANCIAL  ACTIVITIES  ( C )       (316.90)       (125.02)

NET  INCREASE  IN  CASH  &  CASH  EQUIVALENTS       (109.23)       1,454.69
(A+B+C)      (D)

CASH  &  CASH  EQUIVALENT S AT  THE  BEGINNING  OF      7,326.74       5,872.05
THE  YEAR (E)

CASH  & CASH  EQUIVALENTS  AT  THE  END  OF  THE      7,217.51       7,326.74
YEAR  (D+E)

CASH  &  CASH  EQUIVALENTS  31.03.2022  31.03.2021

CASH 966.18      805.15

BALANCE  WITH  RBI  AND  OTHER  BANKS     6,251.33  6,521.59

CALL  DEPOSIT S-CBLO/ TREPS - -

TOTAL 7,217.51 7,326.74

 (Rs.in Lacs)
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~±Ho$Mo gZ 2022-2023 Mo CËnÞ Am{U IMm©Mo A§XmOnÌH$

Vnerb                                     2021-2022                   2022-2023

 A§Xm{OV gmÜ`  A§Xm{OV

1) Ro>dr    1,40,000.00    1,33,598.16     1,42,500.00
2) H$O}  90,000.00    73,925.08    87,500.00

CËnÞ

1) H$O} d Jw§VdUyH$sdarb ì`mO  12,500.00    13,040.52    12,350.00

2) BVa CËnÞ  2045.00 1,364.31 1,275.00

IM©

1) Ro>drdarb d ~mhoarb H$Om©darb ì`mO 6,950.00 6542.51.83 6500.00

2) nJma d ^Îmo   2,500.00      2,618.50 2,700.00

3) ^mSo> d H$a 950.00            960.19 1,000.00

4) H$m`Xo {df`H$ IM© 75.00                85.81 100.00

5) Vma, Q>nmb B. IM© 150.00            137.79 170.00

6) {heo~ VnmgUr ewëH$ 50.00            47.85 50.00

7) Kgmam  400.00          400.73 400.00

8) Om{hamV, N>nmB©, boIZ gm_wJ«r B. IM© 100.00             94.61 100.00

9) BVa IM©  760.00           770.96 800.00

10) VaVwXr 1900.00      1704.95 987.00

11) H$a VaVyX 305.00           300.38 68.00

12) Z\$m 405.00 740.55 750.00

(é. bmImV)
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Annexure A (n[a{eï> A)

NAME OF THE BANK : THANE BHARAT SAHAKARI BANK LTD. (Scheduled Bank)

HEAD OFFICE ADDRESS : SHATATARAKA, BAJI PRABHU DESHPANDE MARG,

VISHNU NAGAR, NAUPADA, THANE 400 602.

DATE OF REGISTRATION : 25-Sep-1978

DATE & NO. OF RBI LICENCE : ACD - MH-128 P DT. 19-4-1979

JURISDICTION : MAHARASHTRA STATE

Item           As on 31st March 2022

NO. OF BRANCHES 30

MEMBERSHIP Regular 40230

Nominal 230

(Rs. in lacs where applicable)

PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL 2874.12

TOTAL RESERVE & FUNDS 12415.48

DEPOSITS Current 11891.55

Savings 41723.02

Fixed 79983.59

ADVANCES Secured 66055.66

Unsecured 7869.42

Total % of priority section 52.58%

Total % of weaker section 2.06%

BORROWINGS 4738.90

INVESTMENTS GOI STOCK 35568.01

STATE & DISTRICT COOP. BANK & OTHER COOP. 151.62

TERM DEPOSITS WITH PUBLIC SECTOR BANKS 7876.42

TERM DEPOSITS WITH PRIVATE SECTOR BANKS 16462.30

OTHERS 501.47

OVERDUE (%) 4.46%

AUDIT CLASSIFICATION "A"

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 740.56

SUB-STAFF 47

OTHER STAFF 229

TOTAL STAFF 276

PRODUCTIVITY PER STAFF 751.90

WORKING CAPITAL 151325.88
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Amendment Required

Deleted

Deleted

30. TRANSFER OF SHARES:

A member may transfer his share or shares

(where there shall not be any accumulated

losses to the Bank) after holding them for

not less than one year to any other mem-

ber of the Bank duly approved by the

Board. The transfer is not complete until

the name of the transferee has been duly

entered in the register of members and on

payment of transfer fee as may be decided

by the Board from time to time (presently

Rs.100/-). Transfer of shares shall be re-

fused to a member if :-

a) The member is indebted to the Bank

either as a borrower or as a surety.

b) It is detrimental to the interest of the

Bank.

c) If the transferee does not fulfill condi-

tions prescribed under Bye-law No. 11.

56.  INVESTMENTS OF FUNDS :

The Bank may invest or deposit its funds :

a.In a State Co-operative bank, or Central

Co-operative Bank, having audit class ‘A’

for last consecutive 3 years.

b.In any of the securities specified in Sec-

tion 20 of the Indian Trust Act or

c.In the shares or securities or assets of a

subsidiary institution or any other institu-

tion or

Annexure B (n[a{eï> ~)

Existing Byelaw

5 (xxxi) To promote one or more subsidiary

organization which may be registered

under any law for the time being in

force for the furtherance of its stated

objects with permission of the

Reserve Bank of India.

22( ii )A member who withdraws his mem-

bership shall not be allowed to be-

come a member again for a period of

one year from the date of withdrawal

of membership.

30. TRANSFER OF SHARES:

A member may transfer his share or shares

(where there shall not be any accumulated

losses to the Bank) after holding them for

not less than one year to any other member

of the Bank duly approved by the Board. The

transfer is not complete until the name of the

transferee has been duly entered in the

register of members and on payment of

transfer fee as may be decided by the Board

from time to time (presently Rs.100/-).

Transfer of shares shall be refused to a

member if :-

a) The member is indebted to the Bank

either as a borrower or as a surety.

b) It is detrimental to the interest of the

Bank.

c) If the transferee does not fulfill conditions

prescribed under Bye-law No. 11.

d) If the transferor does not want to transfer

all the shares held by him.

56. INVESTMENTS OF FUNDS :

The Bank may invest or deposit its funds :

a. In a State Co-operative bank, or Central

Co-operative Bank, having audit class

‘A’ for last consecutive 3 years.

b. In any of the securities specified in

Section 20 of the Indian Trust Act or

c. In the shares or securities or assets of a

subsidiary institution or any other

institution or

Reason

Contrary to the provisions

of Banking Regulation Act,

1949.

A person who is in urgent

need of credit facilities may

not be deprived from the

facility.

To facilitate to transfer af-

ter keeping right of mem-

bership intact and transfer

the surplus shares after

keeping minimum required

shares by the Bank.

To bring Bye-laws in line

with guidelines of Reserve

Bank of India
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d. In such other mode as may be prescribed

or permitted by RBI.

Explanation: Bank means any banking

company as defined in the Banking

Regulation Act,1949 and includes ;·

• The State Bank of India constituted under

the State Bank of India Act, 1955 and the

amendments thereto from time to time,

•  A subsidiary bank as defined in the

State Bank of India (Subsidiary Banks)

Act, 1959 and the amendments thereto

from time to time.

• A nationalized / scheduled commercial

banks.

• A corresponding new bank constituted

under the Banking Companies

(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)

Act, 1970 or a corresponding new bank

constituted under the Banking Companies

(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)

Act, 1980 and the amendments thereto

from time to time.

• Any scheduled Co-operative Bank having

profit for continuous period of last three

years alongwith audit classification with

“A” or “B.

59. ACCOUNTS, RECORDS & AUDIT:

a. Accounts & Records shall be maintained

in forms prescribed or approved by the

registrar & RBI. Any member of the bank

may inspect any of the registers or records

during office hours in so far as it relates to

his own business transactions.

b. The accounts of the Bank shall be audited

by an auditor appointed from the panel of

auditors approved by the Registrar, at

least once in each year and the

remuneration of auditors shall be fixed by

the Bank or Registrar as the case may

be.

c. The appointment of the auditor and his

remuneration shall be approved in the

General Body Meeting of the Bank. The

qualifications / disqualifications, powers,

rights and duties of the auditor shall be as

prescribed under the Act, and RBI

guidelines.

d.In such other mode as may be prescribed

or permitted by RBI.

59. ACCOUNTS, RECORDS & AUDIT:
a. Accounts & Records shall be maintained

in forms prescribed or approved by the

registrar & RBI. Any member of the

bank may inspect any of the registers

or records during office hours in so far

as it relates to his own business

transactions.

b. The accounts of the Bank shall be

audited by an auditor appointed from

the panel of auditors approved by the

Registrar, at least once in each year

and the remuneration of auditors shall

be fixed by the Bank or Registrar as the

case may be.

c. The appointment of the statutory auditor

and his remuneration shall be approved/

ratified in the General Body Meeting of

the Bank.

To bring Bye-laws in line

with recent amendments

brought to the Banking

Regulation Act,1949 by

Banking Regulation

(Amendment) Act 2020
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The appointment, re-appointment or

removal of an auditor/s shall be in

accordance with and as per the procedure

laid down in the Act, Banking Regulation

Act, 1949, Rules, Reserve Bank of India

(RBI) Circulars / Guidelines, Bye-Laws

and any such other Applicable Laws as

amended from time to time.

The appointment of statutory Auditor should

be done with prior approval of Reserve

Bank of India.
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(a{ddma d Xþgam d Mm¡Wm e{Zdma gwQ²>Q>r)

do~gmB©Q> … www.tbsbl.com

H|$Ðr` H$m`m©b` … "gh`moJ _§Xra', gh`moJ _§{Xa nW, K§Q>mir, Zm¡nmS>m, R>mUo - 400602
\$moZ Z§. … 25408076, 25447816 l \°$Šg Z§. … 25333645

Zm|XUrH¥$V H$m`m©b`  … "eVVmaH$m', {dîUwZJa, Zm¡nmS>m, R>mUo (n.)-400 602.

emIm ’$moZ Z§.

_w»` 25333604, 25429432
25429433

R>mUo (nyd©) 25323951, 25322608

nmoIaU 21736262, 21736263

M§XZdmS>r 25335237, 25426078

M|XUr H$moirdmS>m 25442361, 25442362

lrZJa 25827955, 25827963

{edmB© ZJa 25854161, 25889262

H$ë`mU (0251) 2305594

_wbw§S> 25655960

KmQ>H$mona (nw.) 21021565, 21024649

F$VwnmH©$ 25442363, 25440860

KmQ>H$mona (n.) 64511326, 25120435

Eoamobr 6520 7666, 27690206

KmoS>~§Xa amoS> 25972737, 25972720

bmoH$_mÝ` ZJa 25882774, 25882772

emIm ’$moZ Z§.

S>moq~dbr (0251) 2439973 /
(0251) 2439974

^m§Sy>n 2595 8301, 2595 8310

XmXa 2430 9062, 2430 8252

H$idm 2544 1386, 25441388

nZdob 27452206,27452207

~Xbmnya (n.) (0251)2674477, 2674478

nwUo (020) 24475857

noU (02143) 252185/86

ehmnya (02527) 271889, 273889

Hw$bm© 25220393/94

H$O©V (02148) 220281/82

nmbKa (02525) 256700, 256701

MmH$U (02135) 259665 / 66

R>mHw$bu (0251) 2421515

~miHw$‘ 25400031, 25400032

18002741978(
Toll Free Number












